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Washingteon D, C,
Thureday, July 26, 1984

8:30 a. m,

-UGENE GALLAGHIER
was thereupon called as a witress herein and, after
having been first cduly sworn to tell the truth, the
whole truth and nothing but the truth, was examined
and testifiec as follows:

MR, GOOLD: For the record, this is the
resumption of the depositiorn of Mr., Eufene Gallacher of
the Nucl~ar Regulatory Commission.

EXAMINATION
BY MR, GOOLD:
0 Just by way of preliminary, lc. CGallagher, since we've
adjourned for I quess nearly two weeks since the start of
your deposition, has there been anything that has come to
your mind since we adjourned your deposition that has just
occurred *o you during the interim, something you care to
add 'te your deposition?
A 0.
© Over the course of your investigation ccncerning the soils
problems at Midland, can you estimate approximate%y how

many times yvou had conversations with lir., Horn?
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Well, it's sort of a dlllicult question when you say
conversatione, I think from September of 19278 through
March of 1979 it was one continuous conversation of sorts,
that is, we were in contact routinely, perhaps evén
weekly, in the course cf gathering information.

And just by way of background, dié you have greater or
lessor contact with Bechtel prersonnel?

Ve had lessor contact; however, we did have substantjal
contact with them in the course of our investigation,

To help me get oriented in terms of how an investication
such as yours is conducted, who is the primary conduit for
information to you, vhi~h person in which company?
Primarily from Consumers Power And primarily through the
Nuality Assurance organjzation, and in particular !r,
Horn., On the Project Management side of éhe house it was
primarily Mr. Cooke and his staff.

Is that ﬁt‘ Thomas Cooke?

That's correct.

Just so I'm clear, is it correct that the princicle croun
with which you had cnntact from the Consumers Power L.orle
were the OA group rather than the Project Management
group?

That's correct,

And apart from Mr, Hern who was the next most == with whom

: 221
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During the first day of your deposition we discussed a

at Consumers Power did you have cont>~% next most
frequently?

At that time I believe it was Mr. Corley, his supervisor.

list of the factors that you belie » caused the soils
problems, then we also discussed whether peorle from
Consumers Power had indicated that they had concern about
those factors prior to the disclosure of the Diesel
Generator Building settlement problem, Lo you remember
that generally?
Yes,
And in that connection one point you mentioned was that
Mr. Born teld you that he had tried to get the soils work
stopped, D9 you remember that genegelly?
Yes,
And I just wanted to make sure that the record is clear as
to whether !r. Forn indicated to you that he had been
trying before the disclosure of the Diesel Generatorv
Building soils problem to cet the snils work stoppec?

MR, DRIKER: 1I'll object to the question as
leading,
That's correct, !r. Born had been the primary Nuality
Assurance contact auditing soils work, He had, basecd on

my conversations with him and asscociation with him, Dbeen

22
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aware of the longc history of repetitive deficiencli:s
throughout‘the installation of the soils activity, and {t
was clear to me that he had made many efforts attempting
to get upper level management's attention to do something
more than just accept as is the work, which was the
routine resoluticn to the identified problems.
Did Mr, Horn =~

MR, DRIKER: Excuse me a second, I'm having
a2 haré time hearing the witness,

THE WITNESS: Am I not speaking clearly?

MR, DRIKER: You're speaking clearly, It's
the size of the room and whatever.,
GOOLD:
Did Mr, Horn indicate anything further that you re¢call
regarding what the reaction of Consumers Power upper
management had been to his efforts?

MR, DRIxSR{ The questicn is leading,
Objeciion.
He was not cetting very much ccoperation from his upper
level management, I got the distinct understanding that
he waé doing everything but jumping up and down andg
screaming to look we have a problem, we've had a
long=-standing problem, we don't seem to be getting it

corrected, and as a fairly low level employee in the

Sary 223
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Consumers management chain he just wasn't getting the

cooperaticn,
BY MR, GOOLD:
2 Pid he indicate to you who were the pecple within
Consumers Power upper management who had not been
responsive to his requests?
A Corporate CA reople, Mr, !l'arguolio and his asscciaves,
Q At the time you conducted your investication for the
preparation of report 78-20, dic¢ vou form any view as to
whether people from Consumers Power were being coorerative
with you in your efforts?

MR, JEVSEN: I woncder if we coulc clarify

that to particular peorle from Consumers Fower,

BY MP, GOOLD:

0 Let's start with lir, Horn,

2 Yes,

10 How about Mr, Corley?

A Yes,

10 How about Mr. Cooke?

A It appeared to be.

rz Viere those three people your primary contacts within

Consumers Power?

A Yes.,

-

C At the time you conducted your investicgaticn for the

1
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report 78-20 did you form any view as to whether they were
being truthful with you?

A "ell, we expected them to be truthful given the
seriousncss of our investigation., It appeared that they
were being truthful to us, that is, preducing documents as
we needed them. There Qere occasions when certain
documents were extremely difficult to obtain and there dic
seem to be_a stonewalling in producing them, In
particular certain cquality records dealing with the
cualification of compaction ecuipment in particular,
that's one case that I remember very clearlv.

There were other documents that we did not
know existed and thet;fore were not "smart enouch" to ask
specifically for and that prompted the NRC to issue a
50.54 F letter which requested in total any and all
cdocuments relating %¢ the soils work activity and in
particular a long list of documents which we included a:z
an attachment,

MR, GOOLD: 1I'm not goinc to object or make
a big fuss, but I just want the record to reflect the
witness is being counseled by his counsel and I'm always
troubled by that,

A I enpect my counsel to counsel me,

BY MR, GOOLD:
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During the examination that's the only problem, at least
where I group up that's not supposed to be, but let's go
ahaad,

Based on the exhibits you've geen thus far
in the deposition, have your views regarding the
truthfulness of che Consumers Power peorle with whom
you've dealt been attected in any way?

Yes,

In what way, sir?

In bringing the information to our attenticn while we were
conducting the investication that they were apparently
aware of based on the documents that you produced
previously.

Can you explain what you mean by the informatien?

Well, in particular the entire circumstances surrounding
the pre-1978 discovery of the Diesel éeneza:or ruildine
fajlure and the icentification of the Acdministration
Builcding soils settlement problem and other borings that
had obvicusly been taken prior to 1978 tbat obviously
indicated poor material., That information was not Droucht
forward to us during our investigation,

I noticed in reviewing report 78-20, which was marked as
PX NRC 56, that one of the conclusions in the repoert was

that Consumers Power had reported the Diesel Generator

226
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Bujlding s-oblem on a timely basis. Do ycu remember that
conclusicu generally?

A Yes,

0 If you had seen the informaticn which was provided to you
as exhicits in the course of the first session of your
deposition, woulé your conclusicn be the same?

A. No.

0 During the course »{ your interviews of witnesses for thé
preparaticn of report 73«20, did you learn whether the
witnesses had Deen given any instructiong by Dechtel or
Consumers Power counsel?

MR, DRIRER: IlMaybe you better carve it up
and ask him whether he's talkinc about Consumers Power
employees or Bechtel employees, Your questions take in a
wide sweep when you ask the witress about peorle and he
responds abcocut organizations and =0 on, and I think it
woul€ help the recorc il lhad¢ acous insividuals or at
least identified companies rather than simply talking
about a» amorrhous voice out there some place,

MR, GOOLD: 1I'm not sure you characterized
his testimony correctly, but, anyway, I'll follcw up.

MR, DRIRER: 1'oulé you repeat the guestiocn?

(The reguested portion of the

record was read back as follows:

nn
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1 "~ During the course of your

2 interviews of witnesges for the

3 preparation of report 78-20, did

4 you learn whether the witncsses had

5 “een given any instruction Ly Bechtel
6 ‘ or Congumers Power counsel?")

? A ell, regardin¢ the Bechtel people, we observea that they

8 were being briefed prior to our interviews, !"hat they

9 ware being briefed we don't know since we weren't there,
10 And they were b2ing debriefed after the interviews and in
11 g§n0r11 were a8 little bit guarded.

12 BY MR, GOOLD:

13 o iThen you say you learned that they had been Lriefed before
14 the interviews, dic¢ jyou learn wio was doing the briefing?
15 A It was a lav firm representing Rechtel., The law firm, I
16 don't remember its name, it was from Detroit, wanted to
17 actually be in the room when we interviewed tham, That's
18 not our ceneral practice of conducting investication
1% interviews and were actually held up for at least the
20 Detter part of one day and possibly two days trving to
21 iron cut that they would not be because, at least
22 initially, Bechtel's position was they would not produc:
N 23 these people urless counsel was present, After we ironed
24 that out then counsel was not present and we went on with
|
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I our interviews., However, I recall lerry Phillip, the
chief investigator, that he would ask whether or not they
had been counseled and the like.

0 Do you remember what the answer: were?

o Yeah, they were briefed basicall, as to what we were going
to be asking in terms of other people., They were
compiling the questions obviously because of the
seriousness of the findings that we were about to make.

0 You've mentioned that a Detroit law firm for Bechtel was
involved in this connection, 'Tas that firm Clark, Flein &
Beaumont ?

A Sounds familiar but {t's not clear in my mind,

Q How about !ir, Rob Rrown?

A Again it sounds like a familiar naie but‘it'; not clear in
my mind,

0 DPid you ever learn whether any of the Consumers Power
pecple you interviewed had been briefed by lawyers before
you interviewed them?

A 1 didrn't know if they had,

0 Pid you ever learn whether, or here of any {nrstructions
given to Bechtel witnesses that they were to volunteer
nothing and {f there was a problem it was up to the !IRC to
find {t out?

! 'R DRIKER: 1 think that auestion is

|
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1 leading,

2 BY IR, GOOLD:

3 Q Try to find out in words or in substance that those

4 instructions had been given to the Bechtel witnesses?
) MR, DRIRER: I think that quest.cn is

6 leading as well,

7 A I recall that discussion being done by our chief

8 inv;seigator and it was {n general terms, answer the
9 questions, don't volunteer any informatiocn,

10 BY IR, GOOLD:

11 e Dié Consumers Power people you interviewed take a similar
12 approach?

13 A I don't know if thevy did,

14 Q Okay., Let me direct your at:en:ion for a momen: back to
1§ report 78-20, which is NRC Exhibit 56, Let me direct your
16 attention to paces four through six‘concerntnq the

17 icdentification and reporting of the Diesel Cenerator

18 Building settlement, PFirst let me ask: Did vou

19 participate in an interview of the Rechtel Chisf of Survey
20 Parties?

21 WA Yes,

22 p And is that what is summarized beginning at the bottom of
. 23 page four and carrying over into the top of page five?
24 » Yes,
Lafe ; Luzod Reporting Service 20840 \MZBO ey
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And was your interview with that individual the source for
the statement in the hottom paragraph of page four that
“Surveys to 2stablish a baseline elevation for the DaR
were completed by Bechtel c¢n ilay 5, 1978"?

Yes.,

And do you recall what that individual told you regarding
when unusual settlement at the .Diesel Generator Building
was first noticed by him, first came to his knowledqge?
"ell, according to the report, on page five, July 22nd,
data that the survey party had collected showed
differential settlement rancing from a cuarter to ene anc
five=eighths inches., In that person's experience, as we
memorialized in that report, that was somewhat surpricing
to him,

Did you learn whether anyone, and I'll ask it broadly at
first, workinc at the Dicsel Generator Puiléing had been
aware of settlement before the Pechtel survey group? |

Not that I'm aware of.

Okay. 'as it your understanding that the chief of the

- -

Pechtel survey functicn was the first tc spot the
settlement?

On the Diesel Generator Building?

On the Diesel Generator Building,

That's what our report reads and it's correct to our :

. 231
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- Did anybody indicate to you whether or not gettlement had

knowledge,

How was it that you came to interview the Bechtel Chief of
Survey Parties? Can you remember the process by which youl
came .o discuss the question of wh;n settlement at the
building was identified with him?

It was just a logical person to be speaking with to see
when they identified the injitial settlement and tc compare

that tc when they reported it to us, which was in August,

been noticed at the Diesel Generator Puildinc by other
people L2fore it came to the attention of the Dechtel
Chief of Survey Parties?

Mo one.,

Did you have an opportunity tc determine whether
settlement at the Diesel Generater Ruilding had come to
the attention of anyone prior to the Eechtel Chief of
Survev Parties? |

That was the whole object of this part of the
investication, to determine whether or not == to determine
when different parties knew of the settlement,

Vhat I'm really trying to find oht is whether you were
told the first person to know about the settlement was the
Bechtel Chief of Survey Parties?

It appears to be reasonable to expect the survey party

Luzod Reporting Service \M‘23? .

962.1178 Suite 220
Farmington Hills. Michigan #8018
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l woulé identify the gettlement optically do?nq the survey,
collcéttnq dats and reporting it to other Bechtel peorple.
0 Cid you ever learn whether workers involved in the
construction of th: Diesel Generater Building had noticed
that sonething was wrong before then, before, that is, the
Pechtel Chief of Survey Partiet became {nvolved?
MR, LRINZNR: Objection, The cuestion {s
leading,

A That gquestion kind of jogs my memory a little bit, At

e

least someone indicated to us that == gomeone indicated to
us, I don't recall w9, that a worker had, I cuess, felt
some, Or settlement, or I gueses using some sort of cevice,

pounding it into the ground, had noticed some soft

materials, I don't know if we recorded it in our report

or not, There was a2 lot of storics going on at the site

as to when and how peorle knew of the soils settlement,
The only one that we recorded was the survey team's
results,

EY MR, GOOLD:

TErE TR wmm e ST

0 Do you recall approximately when you learned about this
experience of a worker? |

A No, I don't,

Q 7as it in the course of your 1nyestiqation?

A Yes,

;.4!:”& Bikdinn L"“. :;;o'r:u;:ﬁsornu —— “""‘%’i"&
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¢ Do yecm recall who told you about that?
A I really don't,
0 Did you ever learn whether that worker had reported the

problem or his observations to higher-ups within either
Becr*e]l or Consumers Power?

2 No, I dién'e,

o I'm just trying to find out the cepth to which you pursued
this question or elected not to pursue it. Did you make
any requests to talk to that indivicual?

A No, we didn't,

0 Is thore any other information you can give me as to how I
might identify that person?

A Yot at this pbint.

0 biq yeu learn or become aware £ a se:tlement monitoring

program being established in or about July 1879 at the

site?
A Yes,
b And was it in connecticn with that settlement monitoring

program, to your understanding, that the Diesel CGeneravor
Builcing problem was first observed?

r. Actually, if I recall correctly, it was in the course of
setting elevations for the Diesel Generator Puilding that
they actually first observed some differential settliement,

The survey didn't close properly to align certain

s Luzod Reporting Service 840 ‘mnluiuzc:n Hwy
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elevations in the hrilding, 7<hen they did Lheir survey
monitoring program t¢ confirm that there was something
that wasn't closing properly, But it was in the context,
I understood, of building the Diesel Generatcr Ruilding
that they observel some misalignment,

I understand, '"That I'm trving to finé out is something
slightly different and that is whether at about this same
time a precram was put in place to monitor se:tlement at a
nunber of structures on the site?

That's correct.

And did anyone indicate to you why that procrarr was put in
place as of then?

NMo. Although, from what I understand, there was
commitments in the DSAR that Consumers woulc establish a
survey prcgram on that site, when, I don't know. I don't
recall when that was supposed to be established,

I'd 1like to go over briefly the compaction recujirements
that were set forth in the specifications in the PSAR and
8o forth,'btiefly. .First let me just ask vou what your
understanding as a result of your investication was c¢s to
the compaction crite.jon for cohesive soils called for in
the PSAR, Let me invite you to take a lcok at page nine
and ten to refresh your recollection, if I may.

That point is == I believe I recall it very well., It was

Bass 23%
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85 percent of the so-called modilied proctor standard.
Q And what proctor gtandard was actual’y used in the
construction or as a cuide in the compaction of the fill
that was actually placed?
A Minety-five percent of the sc- culled bechtel modified
proctor, which is of a lower standaré than the criteria,
¢ t7e had coverced in vour previous session your backgrounu in
soils work and your experiencz at other nuclear plante as
well as at Ebasco., Had you ever nearé of the Bechtel
modified proctor being used on any construction project?
A Mo,
0 I'ad you ever heard of a compa~tisn standard lower than 9% |
percent of modified proctor being useé on anv nuclear
power plart for cohesive soils?
A NO.
0 Ckay. And based on your experience in reviewinc the soile
| problems 2t Midland, was the 95 percent of Rechtel
modified proctor actually followed in the £ill that was
placed on the site?

MR, DRIKER: I would urge the witness to
speak of his own personal knowleaye., I think that's what
Mr, Goold is seeking to adduce,

BY MR, GOOLD:

0 That's right, from your observation of the records, boring |
g b 236
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records and all other test data.,

Based on the, in retrospect at least, the quality records
and the resultes of the borings, 95 percent of any standard
was not met., As Bechtel themselves concluded, they were
continuously erroneously selecting the wror.; standard
thereby making all of the tests at least suspect and, in
retrospect, worthless,

You've mentioned the suspect nature of the soils tésts.
flfas that a subjuct that - ciscussed with Rechtel
personnel in your interviews for the preparation of report
78=207?

Yes.

And do you recall the names of the individuals with whcﬁ
you raised that subject?

ostly the Qualitv Control people, !ir. Richaréson, the i
Project Encineer, Boos, a couple of field encineere who
ought to have been familiar with what the recuirements

were.,

Just for the record you mean lir, Boos, Is that P=c-0-5?
That's correct,

Did any of those individuals indicate to you whecher or
not they had had concerns about the accuracy of the soils
tests prior t¢ the disclosure of the Diesel Generator

Building problem?

. 237
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MR, DRIKER: Objection to the leading
question,
A Mo, not that I recall.
BY MNP, CGOOLD:
0 After the Adninistration Builcing situation was cisclose<<
to you, you received a report, a copy of a report that had

been done reviewing the scils ccompaction tests that had

been done at the Administration Builéing, did you not?

9 I3 Thet's correct,
10 0 Do you recall what that report showed with respect to the
11 accuracy of the original tests that Bad been done &t the
12 Administration Building?
13 A It concluded that they were erronecus,
14 Q After you received that report dic you have any :
15 cenversations with Bechtel reople about the conclusions
16 you've just summarized?
17 A I don't recall at this point whether we dic or not.
18 0 How about with Consumers Power employees?
19 A Yes, e basically confronted them with the conclusion of

20 that report versus the extent of the problem,

21 Did you confront Mr, Horn with it?

22 Yes,
23 And what did he say?

24 well, as our report 78-20, you xnow, identifies, there was

: 238
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a long period of time where the compaction criteria, the
standards used for comparing the in-place compacticn
results, there was total confusion for as lonc as almost a
yecr and a ha:lf, two years, So it was a subject that was,
you know, being dealt with for a long period of time.

They were trying to figure out, trying to cet the Bechtel
encineering decicior as to what in fact the criteria was
and how can they achieve the results,

Do you recall whether l'r. Forn gave you any specific
informaticn regarding his reaction to, if any, to the
conclusions in the 1977 report regarding the specific
tests at the Acdministration Building?

He adreecé with them,

How about !r. Cooke, did you discuss that with hin?

I don't believe so.

How ahout lr, Marcuglio?

I don't recall if we dicd or not.

Did you ever discuss the Administration Builcing situaticn
with lir., Keeley?

Yes,

And, first of all, did he indicate to you whether he had
been aware of any settlement at the Administration
Building?

I recall that his first reaction was that he was not aware
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of it,

Did tﬁat surprise you?

Yes,

Yhy ?

He was the Project lanager for the liidland Project. There
was a major claim between BPechtel anc their subcontractor,
U, 8. Testing, there waes a majoer rework activity on a
structure in the plant and it surpriseé me very nuch that
the Project iManager for the owner would not be aware of
this sort of problenm.

You've mentioned M:, Keeley's initial statement to you.

He2 had not been aware of the adnministration building
problem, Did he ever modify that?

I recall during the licensing hearings that he had
testified that he was aware of it.

Pid he ever explain, to your knowledge, the discrepancy?

I don't recall.

Did you ever make an attempt to cdetermine at what level
within Consumers Power the Administraticn Buildin¢ problem
was reported?

Mo, we didn't, HKeep in mind, I believe the highest level
that we went to in Consumers Power was lMr, Keeley, the
Project llanager.

Did you discuss the subject with Mr. Cooke? I don't
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rec~']1 whether you indicated you had or not,

I don't recall we did.

Did you ever learn that the problem, the Administration
Building problem, had come t2 the attention of the
Caicrman of the Boarc of Consumers Power Company?

Mo,

Would it surprice you if it had?

MR, DRIFKERs I don't Know how this witness
is competent to answer that question and what his level of
gurprise woulé or woulc not be. I believe the quecticn
calls for rank speculaticn and is a leading questicn, as
are most of the question you're asking, but I will object
tc it on the basis it calls for absolute speculation,

I roolly hgve no reaction if the Chairman would have known
about it or not,

GOOLD:

1f you learned that the Adriqistraticn Puiléing problem
had been reported to the Chairman of the Roard of
Consumers Power, would that have any effect on your views
as to wi,ether the problem should have been reportec to the
NRC?

IR, DRIKER: I will object to the gquestion
as both leading and callinc for speculaticn.

It woulé reenforce our views, as we had testified during

' 241
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Lafayette Building

Suste £30

the licensing hez.i7a, that it should have been and would
be consistent with Lhat point.

GOOLD:

How about if the vroblem had been reported to outsice
directors of Co.cumers Power?

Same,

And I'm happy to represent the testimony in this case so
far has been tc that effect. That's my undcocstanding,

MR, CRIFBR: 1f7ait one second, Rrother Ceclc,
Since I have sat throuch the testimony of all of the
outsice directors, you have grossly misstatec the record,
If you are talkinc about whether there has been testimony
at some point in the long history of the Midland Plant the
_soils problem was discloseé to the outsice directors or to
the Director or to Chairman of the Board, indeed it was,
leng after the years which you are attemptinc to suggest
to the witness that this knowledge was Kknown to the
Chairman or the outside directors.

I very much resent and stroncly object to
your wholly unfounded sucgestion to the wictness, I think
it is unprofessional, it is belied by the record in this
case and, frankly, it is beneath contempt to suggest to
this witnecs that there's anything in the record that

shows that, And if you have a citation to something in
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this big long room with all ti..oe chairs and tables that
will support that statement, 1 suggest you put it in front
of witness right now and show him, That's a terrible
thing to say.

MR, GOOLD: 1liv, Driker, I don't think
there's any room for personal insulte of that kind in anv
litigaticn, The record speaks for itself., !'"e may have
different views as to what the testimony is, but I thinx
it i& exceedincly out of place for you speak in those
terms, ''e will have the record available to both of us
and it will say whatever it says.

/IR, DRIKER: Y zqree but I think it's
terrible for you t¢ represent that there is something in
the record'in this'case that i: absolutely rot so, If you
have any support for that, I'll be happy to retract my
words in the midd;e of Lafayettasa Park at noon,

lIR, GOOLD: I won't hold you to a separéte
trip to Washincton but we'll see what the record says., I
don't think it is at all appropriate fer you to encage in
personal insults and I think that's very uniortunate and ;
misguided,

GOOLD:
t’le've talked about compaction egquipment and the

qualification of that generallv, First let me ask what
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was your understanding as to the lift thicliacss that was
being used that was used at the site in confined arcas?

I don't recall the specifice on that.

Pirst to help clarify that le: state by confined area I
mean areas not accessible to nheavy motor.cesd equipment.
Do you recall whether a 12 inch lift thickness was used in
confined areas?

That sounds familiar.

Now we've covered, I think, the subject that at your
request an effort was made tc qualify the compaction
equipment that had been used at the site. fThat did ycu
learn,” if anything, as to the results cf that effort with
respect to compaction of 12 inch 1lifts ir confinéd areas?
With the equipment they were using they wercn't éble to
achieve the desired results, they were unable to achieve

the desired results,

IR, DRIRER: I'm having a harc'time hearing

. the witness with that chatter back there. I wonder if you

couldé ask your personnel to please be cuio2t,

GCOLD:

You've mentioned the equiprment that wus being used., 'hat
was your understanding as to whether that was the
equipment that was used during the period from 1974

through 1977? tWas it the same equirment?

% L B |
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L A Some of it was., In particular, in the confined areas tlic

2 - so=called pogo stick compaction device,

3 Q Did you learn what effect, if any, did the results of the
4 qualification test program have on lift thicknesses in

5 subsejuent fill work, if you kno:.?

6 A They substantially reduced the lift thicknecs to what was
/ previcusly used,

2 0 Let me direct your attention to Page 22 of PX V'RC 56, ancd

O

to the second full paracraph which appears there, The

10 statement there appears, "According to U. 8, Testing
11 personnel, it was observed during excavaticn of the fill
12 material that there were voics of one-quarter inch to tw?
13 i inches or three inches within the f£ill, and these were
14 associated with large lumps of unbroken clay measurinc ug
15 to three feet in diameter."
16 i First ‘fust so the record i{s clear, was thic
17 E information-proviéed to you, in fact, by U, & Testing
18 | personnel?
19 A Yes,
20 |Q And to what building at the site did this informaticn
21 i relate? -
22 ‘A The Administraticn Building.

N 23 @ Okay. And did this information relate to the fill that
24 was examined there in 1977 as a result of the settlement
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1 Q Did anyone ever indicate to you that he had concluded the
2 £ill at the Diesel Generator Builédinc had received little
3 or no compaction?

G 'R, DRIKER: Objection, leading,

5 5 That was not broucht to our attention,

6 EY MR, GOCLD:

7 0 lloulé such a conclusion be consistent with your own
9 Generator Building?

10 1P, DRIKER: Objecticn,

11 A Yes,

i
|
|
|
|
8 nhservations of the quality of the fill at the Diesel
12 BY MR, GOOLD:
|

13 Q Let me direct your attention to Page 20 of report 78-20,
14 well, the cdiscussion that-begins at Page 17 under the
15 he1 ing "Review of Yonconformance Reports Identifiec for
16 Plant Area Fill," then concludes at the very top of Page
17 ; 20, The last paragraph in that section states, "This
18 | failure to assure that-the cause of conditions adverse to
19 quality are identified and that adequate corrective action
20 be taken to preclude repetition is consicdered an item of
21 noncompliance with 10 C?R 50, Appendix B, criterion R®VI as
22 ‘ identified in Appendix A." 'as that in fact your

S 23 conclusion? '
24 A Yes,

2
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Suite 630

And then did that conclusicn survive the review process

for this report within the NRC?

Yes,

Let me show yc¢u briefly a copy of what I believe to De the

pertinent Federal Regicster Section, Just to confirm that

thie is the section you had in mind, for the record I'll

state I'm hancing the witness a volume of 1C CIfR,

to 195, page 475, which appeare to be title ten, nar

Appendiz B and includmc a secticn headed Corrective Action

XVI, Let me read into the record what it states therse,
Under that heading it states: "lleasures

shall be established tc assure that conditlions adverse to

quality, such as failures, malfunctions, deficiencies,

deviaticns, defective material and equipment, and

nonconformances are properly identified and corrected,

the case of sicnificant conditicns adverse to cuality, the
measures shall assure that the cause of the condition i
determined and corrective action taken to precluce
repetition., The icentification of the sicnificant
condition adverse to cuality, the cause of the concition,
and the corrective action taken shall be documented and
reported to appropriate levels of management.," Is that the |
portion of the Federal Register you had in mind, sir?

Yes,
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Lafayette Building

Suite A30

up
«<8,

27 did you in fact cconclude, based on your review of the
nonconformance cited in pacges 17, 18 and 19 of PX !IRC 56,
that a significant condition adverse to quality was

indicated by those reports?

I'm sorry, Anc tc your understanding what was the duty to
comply with 10 CF» 50, Appendix B, criterion IVI?

(IR, DRIKER: Are you askinc him to give you
a lecal intespretation of this section?

'R, CGOON,D: An understanding as an !'RC
inspector with responsibility for civil encineering
metters,

Tpe licensee, Consumers Power Company, and all of their
cuntractors and subcontractors,

COOLD:

To whom di¢ the NRC look for cempliance?

211 of the above.
Toulé you turn to the section beginning on page 20 of vour
report headed Review of Calculations of Settlement for
Plant 2rea, and let me direct your attenticn to page 21,
in particular the second ful) paragraph on that page, the
final sentence of which states, "This is considered an
item of noncompliance with 10 CFR 50, Appendiz B,

criterion III as identified in Appendix A.," Can vou tell
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me in general t:rms with what that criterion is concerned,
and you5re welcone te look?

A Pesign control measures.

0 Ané what does, in ceneral terms, does tiat provision
require with respect to design control?

A That measures be cstablished that the design is carried
out systematically, correct, verified, checked,

0 And who does the NRC holc responsible for cempliance witn
that?

A The licensee and their subcontractors who are performing
design activities.

G And in this cace was Consumeres Power the licensee?

A Yes,

Q And to whom douz the NRC, to your knowledge, ¢rant a
license, if any, for operaticn of a nuclear plant i{n the
case of the Midland Project, Bechtel or Consumers Pcweré

A Consumers Power Company.

10 And who had responsibility, to your knowledge, feor
satisfying ta= NRC that the plant'was licensable?

2, Consumers Power Company.

0 Let me direct yuvar attention to page 23 of the report
under the heading Review of Interface Between Diesel
Generator Building Foundation and Electrical Duct Banks,

'R, DRIRER: Before you get into a new
) d Report Service 250
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Suite K30

1

subject, ca. we just take & Zreak for a minute,

MR., GOOLD: Fine.
(A brief recests was held during
the proceedings.)
GOOLD:
It's been pointezZ out to me I may have referrec ko the
tegulations juet now as from the Fecderal Register, 1In
that case I mizsroke and I was referring to the Code of
Federal Regulations, Does that affect your answer in any
way, Mr. Callacher?
Fo.
e ‘were locking at a discusrion that be¢ins on page 23, -
First, sir, could you sumnarize just in generzl terms what
problem, if any, was found with the electrical cuct banks
at the Diesel Generator Buildinc?
17ell, thoere was ean interaction between the electrical! cuct|
banks and the foundaticen-of the Diesel Cenerator Tuilding
whereby it was providinc support to the structure that cic
not allew it to move freely.
And did you determine whether that problem had any safety
implications for the Diesel Generater RBuilding?
‘'8, In terms of the design, the Diesel Generator
Building was designed in a way anu the foundation material

was expected to have some settlement., That being the
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. 33 case, and the fact that the electrical lu.: banks were
2 enlarged to the point where they inhibited free movement
3 of the Diesel CGenerator Building they would have, and in
4 fact did in this case, incduce a restraint that was not
5 accounted for in the desgign,
6 0 And what safety implication was there, if any, pcsed by
7 that restraint? :
8 A It woulc not allcw the builéing to behave as decicned,
9 0 Di¢ you conclude whether there was any safety inplicaticn
10 posed by the quality of the fill beneath the Diesel
 § 3 Cenerator Building?
12 A~ Yes,
13 0 Ané what conclusion “id youn reach in that regard?
14 A It was inadequate support for the building itgelf: |
i% 0 'That implication did that inadegquate support have? '
16 ua Cxcessive settlement ané differentjal settlement to the
17 ! point where it would not permit the building structur:zlly
18 ! to behave as intended.
19 L OKay. And can you exp.ain how that traaslated intc 2
20 safety concern or implication?
21 2. If the actual as-built foundation, electrical cduct banks
22 and/or the building behaved differently at the actual
d 23 design, you then have a breakdown in the design contcol
24 and construction precess, In this case all three were not
Lafayete Building ~Luzod Reporting Service 29840 \orthu:vjoz;n Hiey
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installed properly as designed and did in fact create
structural distress, in terms of foundation settlement and
in terms of structural cracking in the Diesel Cenerator
Buildéing,

Q Your direct involvement with the Midland Project encid in
early 1981; is that correct?

A FPor the most part, except that in llay of 1981 T dic¢
participate in an on-site inspection,

0 Okay. By the time your direct involvement ceasec, had you
received any informaticn concerning the cuality of the
£ill beneath the Auxiliary Buildina?

Pl Yes.

0 And what in general terms ¢&id you learn about the fill
there? . ' )

A That it was inadequately compacted and did not provide |
adequate support to the Auxiliary Builcing.

0 And dic that have any safety implicaticns for the plant?

A Yes,

Q And ghat were they?

A That, once again, the foundation would not behave 2s
designed and that the structure itself would not be
adequately supported by the foundation material,

0 And during the course of your involvement ir the !iidland
Project while you were with Region III, d&id you reccive

Luzod Reporting Service 2
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any information concerning the quality of the fill at the
service water pump structure?

A Yes, same as Auxiliary Buildinc and Diesel Generator
Builéing,

Q Same qguality?

A Yes,

& Same safety implicaticns? '

I That'e correct, .

0 How about with respect to the borated water storage tanis?

A Same.

c Sceme cuality?

Pt Yes,

0 Same safety implicaticns?

A Jes,

Q Looking back at report 78-20, éicd you conciude that the
problem with the electrical cduct bank was an itenm of.
noncompliance with any portion of the Cocde of Fecercl
Regulations? Let me direct your attenticon to pace 24 of
this report in particular,

A Yes, we did,

C And what portion?

A 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, criterion 5, that being procedures, |
instructions.

C Can you explain what you mean by procedures and
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Lafayette Bulding

Suite A30

instruction in that respect?
Our investigation led us to conclude that there were
inadequate procedures and instructions in regarcd to
building th: electrical cuct banks which woulc allow the
building and electrical cuct banks to perform as intended,
And to whom does the MRC look for compliance with 1C CPP,
Arpendix B, criterion 57
Consumere Prwer ancd its contractors,
Let me direct your attention to the bottom of pace 24,
bottom paracraph., It contains a cuote, "Fillinc
operations shouuld be performed under the continuous
technical supervision of a qualified soile encineer who
would perform in-place density tests in the compacted fill
to verify that all materials are placed and compactec in
acceordarce with the recommended criteria," 'as that
statement part of any of the specificaticns cor
requirements for the construction of the plant?

MR, DRIRER: I think.hacd you read the full
sentence it woulc answer that question,
Yes,
GOOLD:
t7as that part of “he PSAR?
And the Bechtel design criteria,

Ané to your xnowledge was that reguirement complied with
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- the construction of the nuclear plant at Midland?

A Mo,
Q Did you discuss with !Mr. Horn whether there had been
continuocus technical supe.vision by a cualified soils

engineer of the placement and compaction ¢f the fill?

A Yes,

e That €ic he tell you about that?

)3 That it was not complied with,

0 Dic¢ he indicate whether he had been concerned about thrat?
A Yes,

0 'That éid he tell you?

2 “e was concerned there was not technical qualified

supervision of the work activities,

Q 2icd he ihdicate to you cver what period of time he hacd
been &0 concerned?

A A lonc period of time, the entire work activity,

0 ‘Then, to your Knowledge, dic the work activity'wi:h

respect to soils begin?

A Some time in 1975,

- And did it continue up until at least June of 19782

A And beyond.,

o Based on your investigation, did you come to any
understanding as to how failures, how compaction tests
indicating failures were handled? Did you come to any

'y
!
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Suite A30
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}
understandi..: regarding procedures that were usecd where U,

S, Testing reported a failure to meet proper compaction?

MR, DRIKER: Are you asking him of his own
rersonal knowledge?

MR, GOOLD: t’hat he came to undercstand from
the werk,

'R, DRIEER: I cdon't know what came to
understand meane, I think if vou're 2Zking the withess
what his report concludes, that's one thing. If he's
asking did he have some knowledge that's not in his report|=~
came to understand is an awfully vacue statement,

GCOLD:

Diéd you learn what procedures, if any, there were with
fespect to clearance of failing soils compaccticn tests?
Yes,

L.at ¢ié you learn in that regarc?
tlell, their procecdure was to either accept the failin-
test as is or to simply take another test using a
different standard which weulé then clear the test,

Can you explain what you mean by different standard?

It's a little bit complicated to explain, but one compares
the in-place density on the site to the so-called
laboratory standard and according to the specifiqation one

needs to 32t 95 percent of the maximum density per the
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standard., Percent compac*ion, the equation is =--
generally it is equal to Llic in-place density divided by
the maximum laboratory standard,

So if one chances the denominator, that
maximum laboratory stanc:vd, oine can chance the percent
compaction, If one lowers the maximum stendard¢, they
incrcase the percent compaction and for the most npart they
just manipulatecd changing the standard so that they woulc
clear the test, There were complicating factors because
cf the randomness and variability of the coil and of the
laboratory standards, that one could choose any one of ac
many as one hundred different laboratory stzndards and the
selection of those standards was by visual selecticn anc
was not very well controlled,

You've menticned that in instances the s:éndard: ware
changed to clear a failing compaction tect, ''as a lesgs
rigorous stancard substitutad for a more ri;orou;
standard, is that what the effect of changing the
denominator is?

That's what the effect is, but the procedure was gelacting
a different laboratory standard that was not compatible
with the material that was in fact being placed, Thereby,
as Bechtel themselves concluded, selecting erroneously the

laboratory standard.,
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$ - 18 Did that practice take a failing test 2= turn it into a
2 passing test?
3 I3 That's correct,
4 0 ‘ Pic you consider that to be a proper practice?
5 A 1o, b
6 0 Pié you review any documents showing the substjtuticn that
7 you've described?
8 A I édon't recall.
) 0 Do you recall what your source of informaticn for this
10 was?
11 A Specifically the individuals?
12 0 That's right,
13 A I éon't recall,
14 0 Dié this include the U, S, personnel?
39 A U. 8, Testing, Bechtel field peorle.
16 0 ‘'ere you provided with copies of compacted £ill density
17 . teports that were generated as racords of the U, &,
18 Testing tests at the time the work was going on?
19 A Yes, I believe so,
20 Q I'm referring to a form that's almost a riece of graph
21 ’ paper that was called, I believe, a weekly compacted £ill
22 ’ density test report?
23 A I believe I recall that,
24 Q Did you learn of any procedure regarding clearance of
|

50
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mulciple failing tests by single passing tests?
Yes,
tThat éid you learn in that recard?
Just what you said,
Dic¢ you learn whether tests from different locati.ns were
used to clear failing tests at other lecatiens?
Yes,
{That @ic¢ you learn in that recard?
That they dié just that,
Dié you see that on the compaction test sheets?
Yes,
"las it obvious on the face of the sheets?

MR, DRIKER:! I'm going to object t¢ the
guesticn as leading,
It was not so obvious, If I remember correctly, the
coordinates of the pascing tests dic not coincide near the
; failing tests,
BY MR, GOOﬂDz
0 How could you determine whether the ccoréinates ma*ched?
' On the record, on the test raecoré it cave the conrcinates
and tﬁey were different,
b So you could determine that just from the face of the
document, could you not?

MR, DRIKER: Objection, leadinag,
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A Yes,

BY MR, GOOLD:

0 That woulc it take to determine whether the coordinates
éidn't match?

A Comparison of the first test and the paseinc test, or the
first tests,

¢ Dié vou need any informaticn other than the sheets showing

the locaticns to reach that conclusion?

P Nuality records indicated that,
0 Dié it require any specialized knowledge to deterrine that

the coordinates for failing tests didn't match a passing
test?
MR, DRIFER: Objection, lealing,
A I don't know if it did require any special knowledce,
It's just simple comparison.
BY MR, GOOLD:
O. Let's go on, 'Then we broke last secsion I believe we had |.
been discussing a December 4, 1978 meeting, in c&nnccticn
with which I had shown you PX REC 106, which I'd aleso note
for the record that the copy I had included handwritten
notations which were mine, not any one of the parties. Do

you recall that we had just begun or getten into that

subject when we broke, just in general terms?

2 Yes,

: ' 261
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Q At that meeting a presentation was made by or on behalf of
Consumers Power regarding the preloading of the Diecel
Cenerator Building?

A I'm sorry.

Q Do you recall that a presentation was made at the meeting
with respect to the preloadinc of the Diesel Ceneratar
Puilcéing?

A Yes,

0 And what was the thrust of that prasentaticia by the
Consumers Power people?

A It was really a status or a summary report by Consumefs to
the MRC geotechnical group as to their proposal tc remedy
the Diesel Generator CDuiléing settlement probllem.

ﬂQ And the proposal at that time was to preload the builcdincg,
was it not?

A That's correct,

0 | As of then had the prelcad feen put on?

A I don't believe so, no.

r Do you recall whe spoke with respect to the prelcad of the
Diesel Generator Building? Let me invite you to lcok over
the attendee list on this document and see if that helps.

P t7ell, certainly Mr. Afifi had things to say, their
consultants, Dr. Peck also spoke of that procedure,

O At the meeting was approval by the NRC staff precent

Lafayette Puilding Luzod Reporting Service 20840 \Mhii’i Huey
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sought with respect to the preloading of the Diesel
Generator Builcing?

A Yes,

Q And was ajpiiv.-al grantcd by the NRC staff?

2 No.

0 e may have covered this previouely but let me, so the
record is clear, what rosition did the MRC staff take with
respect to any decision to proceecd with the prelcac?

A That whatever they did was at their own rick,

0 And why didé the NRC steff -- did you concur in that
position?

b Yo,

0 iThat wae your view?

A My view was that they shouldn't proceed until they
establish some agreement as to what in fact cculc be done
to remecy the problem, |

0 ‘Tho took the positicn on behalf of the MRC st:ff that |
Consumers proceed? !

MR, JENSEN: I would object to this gquestion
and I woulé object to this question as interfering with
the deliberative process privilege, If you're asking
about the internal discussions among NRC personnel about
that, I think that's different from you're askin¢ him what
he saw and what he concluded on the basis of what he saw.

ey Lusod Reporting Sereice W
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1 IBY IR, GOOLD:

2 0 I'm sorry. Let ne £ocu§ on the discussion at the meeting,
3 because I assume that gets around the problen.

4 IR, JENSPEN: Discuss’ * at the public

S neeting?

5 'R, GOOLD: That's richt,

1 PY MR, GOOLD:

f i At the public meetinc do you recall who spcke on behxlf.of
9 ¥RC with the position that Consumers cculc rroceecd at its
10 own risk?

11 A T™wo parties, Project tanager Mr. Darl Hood ancd the
12 geotechuic~l branch chief Lyman Helle:.
13 0 And was the reason for their position explained at the
14 meeting?
15 ’) The reason for which, the pesiticn that they can proceed
16 a“ the *heir own risk?

17 C That <Ay prelcad wouls be at Consumers Power own risk,
18 yx. ttell, at that time they expresced concern that they did

19 not l.ave cufficient data that t'.is would be a satisfactory
20 resoluticn,
21 n And did anyune from Consumers Power or Fechtel respond tu
o that?
'3 They acknowledged it and proceeded on to do as they saw
fic.
: » Luzod Reporting Service 20840 \Mis:" Hiey
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1 0 Do you happen to recall 'ho spoke in particular in

2 acknowledging?
3 A If I remember correctly, lir. Xeeley as the Project llanager
i 4 was the spokesperson for Consumere at that time.

5 Q Peom your participaticn in the meeting dic you develop any
g view as to whether Consumers Power was attempting €0

7 zersuade the M.C staff to accept the prelcad?

8 'R, DRIXER: Cbjection to the quesiion as

S leadinc and calls for speculaticn,
1¢C A Let ne correct something, Looking at the attenceecs, I'r.
11 Keeley was not present, I believe it was lir, Cooke, the

site superintendent, wh2 was chief spokesman at that tire
for that particular meeting,

BY MR, COOLD:

Q From your attendan.e at the meeting dic you cet the
impression they vere trying to persuace you, l'r, Gallagher
first, to accept the preload as a solution?

IP, DRTRER: Ohjection to the questici.

MR, IJ™r7T:.  That criteria woulé you be
thinking of, in terms of his impressions he micht have
gained from the meeting? The question seers rather vacgue,

MR. GOCLD: 1It's a difficult thing to

develop.
A They were not trying to persuade me. The meeting was
Lafayedte Build Luzod Reporting Service \M;.‘mmé e
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directed toward the NRR people who w..” responsible for

deciéing what criteria the plant woulc proceed with,
COOLD:

Could you {dentify who you mear by MRR staff?

Mr. Heller and at that time Dan Gi.lean,

t7ell, let me ask it this way., At the meeting was aprroval
by the NPR people present requested by Consum»rs Power?
Y28,
And approval was not crented?

That's ccrrect,

Do you recall whether yvou were advised that a follow=up

meeting was planned by Bechtel ancd Ccnsumers Power to

discuss other safety structures to which the I'RC perscinel

present were not ;nvited7

I don't recall,

1'as there any discussion at the aeeting, if you reccll,
.egarding a private meeting of Cechtel and Consumers Pewer
people to be helc after the December 4th session to
discuss problems at other buildings? s
I don't know, ;
You don't recall either way?
That's correct.

Ckay. Had you made any rer uest by this time to be kept

informed regarding informaticn ac it was catherec

2
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BY MNR.

cuoncerning other buildings?
Yes.,
'That had you requested?
e set the tone of cur entire investicaticn as just that,
From day one we explained what our purpose was auad
recognizin) that Consumers and Cechtcl was procecdine with
their own stucy of the situation that therec would be a
coéperatlcn in disclesine to us as events were known, as
to the extent and cause of the settlement precblems. e
set that purpos. in motion from dey cone.
If Bechtel and Consumers Power had decided to have 2
meeting to discuse potential prcblems at other cullcingsg,
would you expect to have been invited based on the
guidance you comnmunicated to Consume}s Pewer peopla?

MR, DRIRER: ODbjection, The cuestion is
leading,
"hen you say expect, we eipect a lot of thince from
licensees, you know, I mean gene.ally, however, we den't
participate in every internal commany meeting on any
s.bject fér that matter. Hcw-ver, the results of that
meeting, {f they were pertine... to our investication, vyes,
we Wwould have expected to have disclosure of relevant
information that woulc arfect our own investication,

GOCLD:

i . ‘ 267
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Q At the December 4 meeting do you recall whether you
received any infor:.tion as to whether there was concern
regarding other Category 1 structures at the site, with
reference to soils probleme in particular?

iR, DRIKER: Objecticn, leading,

0 At the December 4, 10578 meetinc,

I'Rs JENSEN: By "you® you're referring to
iy Gallagher?

MR, GOOLD: Right,
2 I don't recall if there was any other structures discussed
at that point other than the resulte of their scils
monitoring program, which included other structurg¢e other
than the Diesel Generator Fuilding,

MR, DRIKER: Excuse me, Jim. !Mr. Gallagher,
I don't want to interrupt llt. Goolé when he's freming his
gquestion, I don't want to intrude on his qu-§ticn out
you're jumping into the ansWwer tco quickly and you're not
leaving me a window at the end of his question anc the
becinning of vour answer if I have an objecticen, I'c like
ycu to let My, Goold finish his question so the reporter

can get the objection then your full answer, if you don't

mind,
THE WITNESS: Okay.
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e ! MR. DRIEKER: Thank you.
2 BY MR. GOOLD:
3 0 Do you recall whether there was any discussion at the
{ 4 Decembe: 4 meeting concerning temperature correcticns for
S settlement monitoring devices at the Diecgel Generasor
8 Builcineg?
7 b I con't rzecnll,
8 (& Did you receive aay information sudsequently on that
9 * subject from Consumers Power?
10 A I don't recall.
11 0 "hen did you learn that a surcharce or prel=ac had been
12 put on the Diesel Generator fuilding?
13 ! I woulé have to go back and look at some reports that I
14. believe I identified when that took place, I don't recall
s 8 . offhand,
16 0 To your knowledge, had any approval by the URC, includinc
17 MRk, been given for the placing of the prelcud prior t¢
18 the time it was actually put on?
19 A ¥y understanding was that the NRC nevar cave any approval
20 for the actupl prelcad,
21 0 Let me show you a document, whiéh has a)ready been markecd
22 as PX PEC, that's for Peck, 5, First let me ask whether
L 23 you recall attending a July 1979 meeting in Bethesda,
24 faryland at which a presentation was made concerning the,
Lajiymse Boilding Luzod Reporting Service 30840 \mu\s’?’s Hiey
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o SN,

among other things, the v:eload at the Diesel Generator
Building?
Yes, I éo,
And do you recall whether Cr, Peck made a presentaticn at
the | eeting?
Tes,
Okay And what was the thrust of that presentation with
resp:ct to the surcharce?
I don't recall specifically,
Do you recall whether Dr. Peck spoke in favor of the
surcharcge?
Based on my recollecticn he was a proponent of it anc in
fact recommended it to Consumers,
This PX Peck 5 has been i{dzntified by Dr. Pechk as a
summary of his ccrment: deliverecd to the MNRC at the July
197° meeting, and let me direct vour attention to iic0e
twe, Let me ask you to read it over cenerally firut, page
two in particular, and carrying over intb page three,
Yes,
OCkay. 1Is this exhibit consistent with your receollecticn
of the substance of Dr, Peck's ptesentation?

IR« DRIRER: 1I'm going to object to the
guestion, Mr. Goold., This exhipit is eight pages lenc,

You've asked the witness to look at page two and now

270
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RY MR,

ﬁ

you're a.!ng him to characterize whether this is
consistent with a meeting that took place five years ago,
I think at least you vught to invite the witness to read
che decument from beginning ¢ end before asking him to
charac.ovize,
At least page two and part of page three that I read {¢
congistent with what Dr, Peck was proposing anc
tecornrendine to Consumers,

GOCLLDs
"7as Dr., Peck, to vour knowledge, also recommending the

curcharge to the NRC?

A Yes,

Q Vas apptoval'of the surcharce requested at the July 1970
meeting?

L Yes.,

o ag 1 sranted?

A KOy

Q Do you recall any mention of a need for temperature
corrections in the settlement measurinc devices at the
DCiese) Generator Tuilcineg?

A I don't recall.

Q At this time?

A At that time either., That txpe of information woulé be
more impertant tc the geotechnical reviewers of !'RR than

Lafayeue Buiding kused Raparoing Sereiee R Hiey
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i Did you receive any informaticn concerning the fact that

P Did you ever learn whether “he chances in seismic criteria

myself,
Q That woulé be Mr, Feller?
A And at that time I believe lir, Hane.
0 Okay, 1Is l'r. Kane with NRR?
A Yes,
0 Bi¢ you gay anything at thiec meeting?
A I don't believe so,
0 Dic there come a time when the seiemic criteria for the

Midland Plant were chanced with resrect to any structures

there?
A That's reaily out of my jurisdiction,
0 Did you have any irvclvement in the congiceraticn or

teconsideraticn of seismic criteria?

"o,

consideration was beinc civen to adjustment ¢f seiemic
criteria at the NRC? ‘'lere you in the flow of informaticn
concerning that suhiect at all?

A You know; rerirherally, only hearing about discussions of

seiemic criteria, but that was really bevond ny scope of

work at that tirme.

were limited to any particular portions of the plant?

' I have to answer the same, It was beyond my scope of

Luzod Reporting Service 272
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2 MR, GOOLD: Off the record.

3 (A brief discussion was held
4 off the record,)

5 BY lIR, GOOLD:

6 0 Let me show you a document, which I'll aek the reporter to
7 mark as P URC £8,

3 (Ceposition Exhibit Mo, X I'RC 88,

9 Summary of July 12, 1979 mecting on
10 snil deficiencies at the NMicdlanc Plant
11 Site, wac marked for identificaticn,)

12 PY tR, GOOLD:

13 e Take a ~inute or as much tirme ac you'd like to review it.

14 First I'1ll focus on the first couprls of pages, pages one
15 through three, Let's focus first on pages one through
16 three and the attached enclosure of thiz document, =ir,
17 A It's I'r. Darl Hood's, who was Project lanager, mesting
‘ 18 notes or a summary of a July 18+*h meeting,
19 0 D.€ you receive a copy of this at or about the date
20 indicated?
.21 2 Yes,
22 0 Were you part of the regular circulation list for
23 documents such as this?
24 A Yes,
s‘ﬂ”:;)"‘““" Luzod :;p;.r;c;f’OSoruce 20840 \“"*""27“'.;:3‘”"20
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And you've referred to this as !l'r. Hood's meeti.. notes.
Of what meeting are these notes?

July 18th meeting on soil ceficiencies.

Is it the same resting that's reflected alsc in P Peck %
to which we just referred?

Yes,
Let me direct your attenticn to the tor of pace tue, first
paragraph, Let me first asl. whether == prior to the July
1879 meetinc concerninc the preload of the Diecsel
Cenerator Puilcing, had the YRC staff attempted to secure
from Consumers Power information cencerning the
suitability of that proposed action?

Yes.

Ané had Consumers Power responded to those recucsts?

""hich recuest ;?

ell, first l¢t me back up a second, Ry whet means had
the M"NC staff reguasted infornation?

Formally through a 50,54 ° mGCh;nism in the requlaticns.
Anc to your knowledge had satisfactory repliec been
received?

There was a lot of 50,54 F cquestions, With regacra te

which cne in particular?

0 Let's talk about suitability of the, or information neeced
for acceptance of the Diesel Cenerator Building surcharge,
Laf A Luzod Reporting Service 840 ‘ﬂ;‘z'i Huey
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"R, JENSEN: 1I'd like to ask for a little
clarification about the word satisfactory. You're asking
more than just were replies received,

2Y MR, GOOLD:
0 Satisfactory for purpcses of resulting in approval of thau
action,

MR, DRIKER: Coulc you nmaybe restate the
questien?

I'Re GOOLD: That's probably a good iceas,

v

BY MR, GOOLD:
) Had you participated in the framing of anc submissicn ol

10 CP'R 50,54 '‘requests to Consumers Power?

A Some of them,

0 Did you participate in the preparaticn of any of the i
requests concerned with the surcharging of the Diesel

, Generator Tuilcéing? ‘

H& liot the surcharce, no,

0 ’hat area of involvement ¢id you have in particular? 1

A llore in tl.e Duality Ascurance aspects of it, of the causes,
and corrective acticn that Consumers woulc taks 2g 2 !
result of thei. and NMRR findings, I

MR, DRIKER: Did you say more?
THE WITNESS: lore in the,

BY MR, GOOLD:

~=

: A xl«)\uuuaésfh;
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1 Q Looking at the first paragraph on page two, does that
2 summaii2ze in substance the position the NRC communicated
3 to Consuners Power at the Tuly 1979 meeting with respect
4 to acveptance of the surcharce for t.e Diesel Cenerctor
5 Builcéing?
6 A Yes,
7 0 Do vou recall what rraction, if any, czme from the
3 Consuwierte Power peorle at the meetinc to these cermmentsa?
9 A ""ell, the MPR ceotechnical reviewers were attempting to
10 secure some criteria that Consumers and Fechtel woulc use
11 in establishing an acceptable surcharce program, if that's
12 what they were going to use and in fac% did use, vrier to
13 them doing the surcharce rather than, as Pechtel and their
14 consultants and Consumers were proposing, a criteria‘tc te
18 establi nh.d at some later point in time based on the
16 results of the exveriment, if you will. |
17 & You've used the term experiment., ''hat are vou refercrine
18 to in particular?
19 The prelcad or surcharge crocram,
20 ‘ And what reaction, if any, was communjcated to that
21 position, was communicated by Dr. Peck at the meetinc if
22 you recall?
= 23 h Yell, as his meeting notes state, that he wis prepared to
24 evaluate the results and was confident that they woulc
Luzod Reporting Service 276
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1 i provide satisfactory results to him,

2 |C "7as any proof supplied other than in support of that

3 proposition, to your knowledge, other than Dr, Peck's

“ ﬁ say=so?

5 A 10,

1 0 I may have cevered thie the other Zay but I'1l be brief.

~d

Pic you make any recemnendaticns, vourself, to Consumers

Power to the desircblility as to proceeding with the

L

Aot § Luzod R!pomn{ Service 20840 Novth 277 Hhey
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9 surcharce?
10 & t"all, I recall an exit meeting or debriefing meeting at
11 the 'iélan” site curing one of my early visits that I at
12 - least voiced my opirion at that poiht ir time that it was
13 goina to be extremely difficult to sell to the !RC that
14 f thic preload concept woulé be acceptable, And at that |
1% early peint in time, ¢iven the stage of censtruction en
16 E the Piesel Cenecra*ecr Puiiding at some 23 percent cc:;l:t‘;,j
i 17 g actually at least cave my own professional suggesticn,
i 18 perhaps not the NRC's, that it would be more prudent to
| 19 ; remove the building and recompact the scil satisfacterily |
F 20 ’ and get on with building the building correctly.
t 21 o Do you recall who was present for Consumers Power at this
I 22 meeting, at this discussion?
i \ 23 A Pretty much the routine sit; manacement peorle that |
' 24 Consumers woulé have at an !MNPC exit meeting, Project
t
|
|
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Fanagc., Nuality Assurance pecple, fieldé people,

iR, DRIKER: GExcuse me for interrupting at
this point, but I want to be gure I understand, Is your
testimony factual as to who was there or are you just kind
of avcaming based on a ccourse of conduct who might bave
been thaore, 2as to what your answer {s?

JHE 1ITHPSST Ar to as far 2o who is therse,
that's correct,

'R, DRIKER: Are you just kind of saying I
don't know but generally thic qgroup of reorle wac usually
there and . don't remember who?

L. Certajrly I recall Ver., !'iller being there, !l'r. Cooke, l'r,
Reeley, l'r, l'arcuglio, l'r, Porn being there and ot:ars of
their staff.

RY MR, GCOLD:

=
-
e ]

i

e

r Dié you make any comments cencerning whether

probl 2r.s night result from the use of a2 surcharce?

A Yes,
C That #id you esay?
h. I expressed my opinion at that time that knewinc how the

NRC liceasing activity is conducted that it woulcl be
extremely difficult to get an affirmative response from
those indivicduals on this course of action, especially

prior to actually starting the activity.

295
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BY ¥R, GOOLD:

«Just so the record .. clear, then you refer to individuals
to whom are Yyou refercing?

In the MRC?

In the NRC, Are you referring to the Atomic Safety
Licensing Board G.oup or to the NRC?

To "RC, in particular NRR and more in particular tne
caotechnical encinecging branch or strrctural encineering
branch.

Di€ you also discuss whether there woulc be any potentjal
ngoblens with respect to licensing proceecings concerning
the plant suceh ag ASLB preoceedinge?

MR, DRIRER: Cbjection, l2ading,

ell, in cener2l terms I expreoted my orinjon that it
'uoulé be, as I beliecve I ;ta:eu there, 2 licensing
nightmare for them, I didn't replize I woulc be such 2
profit in that recpect,

GOOLD1

In your experien~e did it {n fact prove to be a licensing
nichtmare?

and somae,

MR, DRLERER: Objection,

Q Did any of the people frum Consurers Fower who were

Present give any reacticn to your comrments?
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None, nor did I ask for a reacti.n.
In your view, was it prudent for Consumers Power under the
citcumstances that existed in late 1572 to have proceeced
with the surcharce?

I'R, DRIXER: I will object to the questicn.
There's no foundaticn laic that Lhis witness (g an elpert
in the area, I'nm not sure what agea you claim his
expertise to seek 2. answer tc that cuestich, Dut whatev.w
it is, with aill “ie respect to !r, Callagher, I don't
think his expertise in giving that opinion has been
established, There's no fouadation laid and jt'c a
leading questicn

IR, JENSEN: Also with recard to Consumere
Power, I think it would be better to specify an individual
if you're talking in termes of prudence,

R, GOOLD: I'm teying to £ind out what U'r.
Gallagher's view was as to whether it wos prudent under
the circumstances tor Tonsumers Power to have proceeced
with the suc¢charge as it dic, "e have the objecticn
stated for the record and now I'm just trying te find out
what MNr, Gallagher's answer is.
It was my opinion then and it remains my copinion now it
was not prudent, as I expressed to them on various

occasions during site visits.

21
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1 2Y MR, GOQLD:

2 Q Subsequent to the initial discussion at which you rzised
3 the subject to which you just referred, do you recall any
4 later instances in which a reaction was conveved to you by

o

the Consumers Power people?

5 2 Neacticn to what?
7 0 To your comments coencerning the surcharce, Pow dic thay
8 tespond, if at 2ll?
8 A I don't believe they responded at all,
1¢ o How dié they ceal with those comnents, was {t a
11 stonevalling?
12 : YR. DRIKER: 1 object tc that gnestiocon, ir.
13 Goolcd,

14 EY 'R, GOOLD:

18 0 hat was the sense you got how they dealt with your
15 comments?
17 I'Re ZRIRER: I object to thats If the
18 . witness testified somebody did aot responé, I don't know
i 1¢ how he can get a sense of what somebody b2liaves other
20 than by that person telling him or wricing to him, You
| 21 haven't asked him if they had written to him, laybe if
é 22 you want to ask that question, ckay, bet I don't know how
it“ 23 he can judge a sense from anything other than
| 24 communication,
;
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| There were absclutely no responses., They achknowledged

BY FR, GOOLD: . I
Q - I tnink if Consumers Fower personnel made a practice of
remaining absolutely silent during such a discussion, that
woulc tell usg on; thing, for example. I'm trying to fiic
out if it was your sense they were evading your comment.
or purrosely not responding to vour comments,

'R, JonseN: Speaking in terms of Consumers
Power 1 think that's teo vague, I think we necd to tolk
in terms of individuals,

MR, DRIRER: Yeah.
RY NP, GOOLD:
0 t’e've established there were discussions at which you racds
thesce comments and I'm trying te f£iné out anything that
you recall about the responses you received, 1I'll be
happy to follow up with the individuals, but first let's
find out what the witness recalls regardinge the words that
were used 6: any other clues you receivec ag te the

reaction vou were cetting,

hearinec me, They were sitting there, I wae speaking, they
heard, There was no response positively or necatively.

r '"he do you recal) as present during these discussions?

I mentioned those names before.

Same people ac before, in general?

Luzod Reporting Servic: :
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Yes,

Let's go back to PX NRC 58, We've discussed pages one
through three and the enclosure list, Can you identify
th:s attachment which bears pages serial numbers 91201504,
which is a blank pace, then the text resumes on 91201905
and ¢nuvuinues throuch page 21201941,

You want e characterize what this is?

Yes,

Thieg, on the page 23«1, is the refrarminc of a questicn
that the NRC z2sked via 50,54 P, It's question number 23,
e had previcusly askecd cuestion number one, which I had
pacticipated in developinc, which in general terms, I
don't have {t in front of me but I recall it recuected
Consumers to respond with the icdentificagion of the
causes, their icentification of the causes anc what
corrective actiens they proposed to take to preclude
Quality Rssurance failuree te occur in the future in this
and other activities..

Ouestion number one == and Censumers'
response to guestion number one I recall was not
acceptable, It did nog provide us with the answer that we
had requested and as a result we were necessitated asking
questicn number 23, and subparagraph one being more

succinct in what exactly we were looking for, And

. 283
30840 Northwestern Hay
962.1176 Suite 220

Luzoed Reporting Service

Detrost, Mickigen 43226 Farmingion Hills, Mickigan 48018



D

v

i

starting on page 23-2 is Consumers' response to that
guegtion number 23,
’hat in general terms were you looking for in peeing
question 23?
e were lcoking to have Consumers themselves icentify for
their own benefit the actual causes of Cuality Asscrance
deficicncies with regard to the soils work and other
activitiec so that we woull assure ourselves that they had
taken == they had icentified and would be implementing
corractive acticns to rreclude similar ceficiencies fror
eccurring,
And are the pages attached to this letter copies of the
responses Consumers Power cave to the "RC with respect to
guesticon 23?7
Yes,
Anc @i¢ you receive thege at or about the dates {ndfcataed?
"hat cate?
Unfortunately they have dates such as =-
It loock like November 1979,
MR, DRIKER: 'hy do you say unfortunately?
MR, GOOLD: Well, they're different dates
because they Qe:e upcated over time., I'll cet to it in a

moment, Mr., Driker.

EY I'Re GOOLD:
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1 ¢ Dié vou receive copies of Consumers Power responses as,

2 they were submitted, to questicn 23, as they were

3 submitted to the NRC?

4 A - { I

5 0 A:? over the course, over the period of time from llovembier
8 1579 through Pebguary 1971 vere revisions made frem tinme

7 te time in Consumers Power recponses to questicn 22?2

2 A Un=ha,

9 e Pid you alsc receive those as they came to the !I'IRC?

10 & Yes,
a1 & Okay. 'ith that {n mind, can vou icentify the decument
12 which {s attached to PX NRC 58 running frem == {4's maghed
13 in the bottem middle of the pace 28 number as 23-1 thrcugh
14 23=252

1% A Yes,

16 0 And what {2 {t?

17 2 Identify the document?

18 Q Ves,
19 & Reaponses to guestion 23,
20 0 And does this include updates or revisions as submitted bv
21 Consuaers Power over the course of the period I've

22 mentioned?

“ 23 |a Yes,
| 24 ¢ I"hat was the practice with respect to situations where a
Lafosw Sl Luvzed Reporting Service 30880 \m."z‘z'? Huey
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1 : particular page .. supplemented or revised?

2 A I'm not sure I understand the question.

3 Q tthat I'm trying to find out is whether a running copy wes
4 kept in which updated pages woulc be inseu..ed?

5 & There were pericJtic updates to many of the questions that

(5

were being agked via 50,54 F and they weuld {cdentify those

7 ragee that they had made revisione to and submit them.
3 0 t7ag it practices to substitute the revised paces for

8 previcusly submitted paces?
10 P, DRIKER: At the IRC?

11 BY ¥R, GOOLD:

12 0 At the NRC,
13 A I don't recall how we aéminietered the revisiens,
14 ic that I'm just trying to get at is, it's just a
18 housekeeping kind of detail, is that you lock at the
18 numbering at the battom of the page and ven'll sse the
17 first pege of this cocument is 23=1 and trat secuence of
18 numbers continnes all the way up to, without break, up to
19 23=38, Then you'll alse see a little further cver on the
20 right of the bottom of the page various revisicn numbers
21 and dates beneath those, Can you explain what those
22 represent?

e 23 r. Revisions to their responses, or part of their responses,
24 and they were inserted into the package,
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Q Okay. VYow who submitted the [::ponses to gquestion 23 to
the MRC? | |

2 Consumers Power,

0 To your knowledge, were these submissions made under arny
kind of oath or requirement .S to the certification, as to
their truth?

A As 1 rememier correctly, 50,54 P is submitted under
cagtificaticn by a company official,

4, Let me direct your attenticn to rage 23-3, There are
csubparagraphs A through © in the bottom of that page above
which says, "Sssentially, this documentaticn pointed out
that the mest probable causges ~f the settlement were as.
follows:™ then there's two subparagrephs beneath that, Do
you see that portion of the ducument?

I No. 'Thetre is that?

0 23«3, There's a paragraph which begins, "The 13
deficiencies® then the $inal egontence of that paragraph
refers to ‘:h? moct probable causes cf the settlement were
as follows:"™ then beneath thot subparagreph A states, "In
some cases, lift thickness e:nceed the capability of the
equipment being used," Do you see that sentence?

A Yes,

Q In our discussion for the first part of your deposition I
believe you incdicated that lack of control over 1ift

t:’;*”““" Luzed :;p;.r;tlu::nrno 30840 w‘%ﬂ;&
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| 1l  [BY MR, COOLD: .
‘ 2 Q Then a statement appears at the bottom of this pace,
3 "Therefore, deficiencies most cleosely associated with
4 these two probable causes woulc bear tie most significant
3 contribution to settlement.," ICid vyou agree wiwh that:
6 A Can you point out where eiactly that {:s7
7 e The very bottem, What I'm askine is whether you agrred
S that reliance on soil test resultd or 1lift thicknege, as
S referred to in more detail in paragriph & and ™ on this
10 page, constituted the most sicnificant contributicon to
11 settlement?
12 b The questicn {s?
13 0 ""Thether you acreed with that, é
14 A I agree that they were contributing factors. I cicacree é '
15 teinc the most sicnificant contributicn,
135 0 "That €ic you beliecve was the most si¢nificant contriburicn
; 17 to the existence of the scile problen?
i 18 A That they did not have a qualified geotechnical encirecy
i 19 supervising the work activity,
20 Q. Looking back at subparacgraph A where the statement
21 appears, "In some cases, lift thickness exceed the
22 capability of the equipment being used", based on "our
(“' 23 investigation of the lidland Project do you agree with
24 that statement?
Lo g Lusod Reporting Service 0 VoS oy
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Yes,

low about the statement in paragraph B that, "Reliance on
soil test results, or on the evaluation of the test
sosults, provicded corron mode fajilure mechanism®™, dic you
agree with that?

Yes.,

wet me direct your attention next to page 22-23, Under
the heading ‘Deficiéncy Descrireicn: Inacdequate soil
moisture testing®™ there's a paragraph labeled Discuvssion,
Do you see that paragrarh?

Yes.

It states in the firet two sentenves, "Prior teo 1272,
moisture control content was controlled by tests performed
after compaction, Few or no tests were perio;ﬁod en Ehu
£i11 cduring compacticn, as required by specificaticn
77220=-C-21C, Section 12.5." Is that statement consistent
with your own observaoticns regarding how the f£ill wes
placed at MNidland and tested?

The second sen.nce is,

Fow about the first sentence?

Well, the first sentence really doesn't make tco much

sense tc me. One does not =zontro) meoisture content after

rTompa.tion,
MR, PRIRER: I think it says by tests
Luzod Reporting Service i 290
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performed after compaction,

P BY MR, GOOLD:

3 Q That's true, but does that chance your answer?
4 A It doesn't malke sense te me, \

5 Q Can you explain why?

] A One does not contrel meisture content by tests,
7 Q. fow Coes one control moisture content?

You == well, you do tests but vou control the moisture ==

b

Suite 630 962.1176 Saite 220
Detrowt, Michigan #8226 Farmungton Hills, Michigan 48018

9 you cannot control the mojisture after compacticn, I nean,
1c it's comracted with a certain moisture centent anc it
11 gives ycou the recults per that content, Cne takes tersts
12 before or durinc the compaction effort,
13 & Is it too late after coempaction?
i3 2 Yeg, acaderic.
15 0 Let's co back tc page twe of the first porticn of this
18 exliibit, the reeting notes, Let mo digect your attenticen
17 to the next to last paragraph, which the figst tuo
12 sentences state, "Rechtel reported (item 7 of the
| 19 presentationsg) the results of ite investicaticns into the
| 20 cause of insufficient cempacticn of the plant area £ill,
: 21 and identified five causes to be considered to be the most
| 22 probable, The applicant noted its agreement with the
; “ 23 Bechtel findings," Do you remember such a 3iscussion
) 24 taking place in substance at the July 1927% meeting?
Lafayette Building bosed Roposting Serwiee PR ... Hiey
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Tas.
Do you remember who at Consumers Power indicated agreement
with the Bechtel findings?
I don't Know,
o you recall whether !'r. Reeley was present? lang on
just a sccend, Do you recall whether !'r. Neeley zhecioed
with !r. Born before cgiving any discussion on this
subject?

'R, DRIRER: hat kind of cuestion ic that?
I1f I remember correctly, !'r. Porn cave the presontation of
the most preobable causes, if I remamber correctly., There
wrre view grephs that identified the possible Causes anc
then the most prcbable caueses, I believe !l'r. POrn cave
tiie preéentaticn. if I'm not mistaken,
GOOLD:
Okay, Accerding te this éacument five causes were
indicated tec be consicered the most probablc.. I rececnize
this is a édifficult gquesticn, but do you recall what thoce
were?
A couple of them, As they characterazed them, lift
thickness, moisture control, cualificaticn of eqdipment
and two others, which I don't remember what they

determined, There is a meeting notes or view graphg that

laid all that out,

ana
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Suite A30

"ell, it's just a curve that is basically above the

I'm sorry., 1 j.st don't have it in the form it was
procduced, at least in this one. Let me direct your
attention next to page 23-26, Under the heading Incorrect
Soils Test Results there's a Discussion pgaragraph there
which commen..&, "A review of soils test geporte incicates
that some test reportes contained errors and
inconsistencias in data,™ 1lc¢ that concistent with vour
own investicaticn of the soile problems at the l'iclancd
Plant?

I don't recall, I woulc have toc co back and look {f {t's
consistent or not,

Are you familizr with a term zero air voids curve?

Yes,

I realize this may be a difficult technical questicn, but

can you explain what it means?

optinun moisture and manimum density curve, which
identifies thrcocugh tests what moisture and density one
needs in order to have zero air veids,

You worked as a soils testing technician, Jdic you not, at :
one point in your career?

fne summer I believe, yes,

Do you recall whether you did any worXk with zerc air voics

curves during that employment?
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LY MR, GOOLD:

We plotted moisture density cirves and those other curves,
Okay. You referred to the other curves, Are you
referring to 2exo air voids curves?

Um=ha.

Pid you have any occasion (o ycur wo.K as an inspector at
Region III to lcok at compacticn teut recorde frém other
nuclear projects?

Yes,

Did you have an occasion tr exanmirs Droctor cuives and
zerc air voides curves from other nuclear projects?

Yes,

IR, CRIXER: DCixcuse me. I think it's
helpful before you answer the question to let hin get ghs
whole cuestion out, |

TRE VITNRSS: 'aen he pausés I presume he
finiches so I answer the cuesticn,

in, DRINEn: " There's then a3 nodjlicztion 2

"

his question by the last phrese and the way it's geing to .

come out in the transcript, usually the reporter ic goinc
to report the whole guesticn then yvour 2nswer, even though
your answer may have come in the middle of the guesticn,
So I urge you to wait until the whole question is out

until you begin your answer,

Luzod Reporting Service
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1 iQ Did you observe whether zero air voids ...ves were being
2 plotted in connestion with compaction tests at other

3 nuclear poewer plante?

4 A I don't recall at this point in time without ,oing back
5 and looking, It's a rcoutine item that o plottec on

5 noisture density curves.,

7 5. Did you ever learn whether zero air voice curves verge

° plotted on Nidland meisture density tcstinge curing the

8 period frem 1874 through 19777

10 ! Yes.
11 G hat did you learn in that respect?

12 A That they were plotted,
13 0 I'11 have to find the Cocument., D¢ you reczll whether
14 8 Bechtsl prepared a report in 1279 concernirg 1, 2,
1! Teitinc'y, the accuracy of U, &, Testing's scile tests?
13 A 1 don't recall that docunent,

17 gf Do you tecall seeing any plot done in 12875 of where U, U,
18 | Tescins soils tests fell on zero air vroids curve?

19 A Yes,

20 0 And what €ic that indicate with respent, if vou recall, to
24 . where llie scils tests results fell on the zerc air voics
22 curve?

L 23 A They were above the zero air voids curve,

24 v Let me direct your attention to page 23-32 of this

: 4
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: doounqne, and under the heading Deficiencies Descriptici,

il BY

"Inadequate corrective oction for tepctitibe nonconforming
cuenditions®, there's a Discussion paragraph which states,
*There were nonconformances reported which are consilered
to be repetitive.,” Then it lists a number of
nonconformance reports, Dic iUk, MNorn incicate to vou
whether he belisved that tha nonconformance reperts quoted
here were in fact repetitive?

MR, DRIKER: Objecticn, leadine,
Yes,
GOOLD:
Do you recall whether Consumers Power c¢isputed this
conclusion, the conclusion that there were inacdeacuate
corrective acticn for gepetitive noncenfornming conditicne?
At one point in tirme they did,
Do vou recall approxirmately when that was in the procecs
of your involvement at !'i<land?
It w;s a meet .ng {in Clen Ellyn where we first icentified
our findinge at which tire !'r, Howell was chairine that
nmeeting, I den't tecall the date, vSome time in llarch of
1979 perhaps.
And did you have any discussion on the subject

subsaquently with !lir. Horn?

Sure,

nen

- PR
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& Q And what did he tell you recaréing whether he believed

2 thai the nonconformances were repetitive?

3 A He agreed with our findings,

4 0 Let me show you a document, which 1'1ll ask the reporter to

s mack as PX Bechtel 235,

6 {(Peposition Bxhibit o, B IC 235,

? Letter of 10«30«72 from 8, & RALifl

8 tc P. B Peck, Letter from Lester

e Rubenstein, RC, to &, . lowell, |
10 CPC, dated 10-10-7) and surplemental |
11 10 CFR 80,54 recquests, was matked

12 for identificaticn,)

13 3y MR, GOOLD:

\
|
I
you about ‘

14 & The first vage of this cdocument is a latter frem & lir.

18 Afifi of Bechtel to Dr, Peck, 1I'm going to ask

16 the subsequent pages of thisz exhibit, which begin with & | |

17 . lecster from lig. Lester Rubenstein of the URC to lr.

13 Howell, apparently dated in lNovember of 1279, follcwing !

19 which there are 2 series of supplementzl 10 CIPR 30,34 i

20 requests,

21 Let me ask you to direct your attenticn in |
; 22 particular tc the supplementss 10 CPR 50,354 pages 917010627 1
| L 23 ) thiough 891, Did you participate in the preparaticn of }

24 these requests?

_ 297
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1 A Mot these.

2 e Let me let me focus you in particular on paragraph 35, or
3 request 35, Did you participate in the preparaticn of

4 this requesi?

s A I don't recall, I don't believe I dic.

6 3 Po vou recall whether vou sav thic before it went cut?

7 A I re2lly don'e,

8 0 Okiy. Did you ever learn whether Consumers Power was

9 objecting te taking additicnal toringe in the fill at the
10 Ciesel Generator 2uildina?

11 A Yes.
12 0 Do you recall approxirmately when that came up?

13 A It was the meeting which I referred to last, which was in
14 Glen Ellyn, some time in llarch.
18 k 19797

18 2 1979, where baged on our findings it was the I'RC's

17 f position that certainly the balance of the plant needed to
18 be investigated further to see to what extent in fact poor
19 material had been placed and what the effect was on the
20 structures.,

21 n "hat was the response at this meeting?

22 P That it was generally localized to the Diesel Generator

23 Builéing and that there was no need to ¢o beyond that,

24 & And did the NRC staff take any action subsequently to
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BY "R, GOOLD:

Jauire testing of the fill at other portions of the
plant?
Yes,
Anc what was that?
‘e required them to take additional bLorings {n the
Auxiliary Builcing, borated water storane tank and
actuzlly drill threcugh foundaticn mats,
2i¢ you ever learn that Consumers Puwer wag oppogec to gthe
taking of any additjional scils boringe in the f£il11 that
had been prelcaded at the Diesel Generater Tuilding?

R, DRIEZR: Objection, leading, it's aleo
vague as te time.
I don't recall exactly when but they dil object to taking
cdditional borings on the bisis that the surcharce anc the
50ils settlement monitoring progran in cenjuncticn with
that surcharce was adecuste, and I believe they egteied

that it would be of no relevant {nforrasicn,

0 Did you censicer the scils borings to be taken in the £ill
at the Diesel Generator uilding that had been preloacecd,
been preloaded, to have been relevant information?

'R, DRIRER: Objection, leading, no
foundation,

A Yes,

Laeyet Bhibding Luzod Reporting Service e \“A”'is’; -
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BY KR. GOOLD:
Yhy is that?
A Seemg reasonable to see what changes of characteristice

the soils had undercgones via the surchagce.

You've mer.ioned in your answer that there was discugsicn,
in your previous answere, that there was lfecuscien
regaréing whether borincs should be :aften at other
portions of the plant and I believe vou mentioned
Consunere Power's prosition was the problem vag lecalized?
At that particular point, in Narch of 19792 when we had a
reeting with them on our findings, that that was {¢, yeah,
Do you recal' whether there was any discussion in the
llagch 1979 meeting recarding the Auxiliary Zuilcing in
varticulari

fee,

And what was Consumers Power's positinn with respect tO
vhether borincs should Le taken at the Auniliary fuiliiag?
I recall they were not receptive to going much Deyond the
Diesel Censrator "uildinc at that point in time,

Do you have any recollection as te what justificatien, if
any, for that positicn was provided at the meeting?

o,

Subsequent to the MNarch 1979 meeting did you ever learn

that the surcharce at the Diesel Generator Tuildinc had

300
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k Let me show you'll a document, which §

Py ¥R, cooLn:

e How, &id you ever learn how much time !'r. Fane was
spending on the licdland Project during Lhis period?

UR, JENSEN: I think we're getting very
clcse to the process of NNC personnel with the question,

If the witness can give an answer, I won't object to {t.

MR, GOOLD: @' just trying to find out out
{f he was spending a lot of time on the project,

A I cdon't know what percencage but {t was fairly cubatantiasl

h )

.
.

siace it consumed a lot of !I'MC staff tirn
EY MNR. COOLD:
0 Did you ever learn why Consumere Puower Cid not consult the
IIRC before removing the surcharge?
A M.
11 ask the reporter |
to mark as PX I1'RC 597

(Ceposition Bxhibis Mo, PX URC 83,
Letter of 12-C0=T79 frem Victor Stelle,
I'RC, to Stephen NMowell, CPC, with
attached document ~apticned Order
liedifying Construction Permite and

two appendices, wai narked [or

identification,)

o For the record, I'll state that thies 1s a copy of a

. 302
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cocument produced by Consumers Power from its file:, 28
indicated Ly the receipt stamp and various initials warked
on it as apparent recipients, Rut it also purporte te be
8 letter dated December 6, 1972 frem Il'r., Victor Stelle to
l'es Stephen Howell of Consumers Power and attaches te it
is a Cocument capticned Orler l'odifyinc Constructicn

Perrits and tweo aprendices,

' Can vou jicdentify this decument, I'r,
Gallacgher?
It's the December 6, 1272 Order lNodifying Constructicn
Permits at the liicdland Plant,
“hy was this Order issued?
It was part of the MRC enforcement acticen thit was being
taken ag a result of the investigaticn into the soils
scttlement problens,
te've covered the December 4, 1072 meectine at which
corments were nade concerning acceptance eriteric for thn
Diesel Generator Puildéing 2s well as 10 CIP 50,34 requestes

issued in the instance of PX DEC 235 in November,

apparently of 1979, Did Consumers Power responges to NPC

21 tequests for information play any role in the issuvance, in
| 22 the decision to issue this Order?
21;- 23 MR, DRIRER: 'ould you repeat the questicn,
24 please?
s ]
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1 ' . R, JEUSEN: I don't know whether we

2 established any basis for how Gene Callacher would “now

3 about a document authorecd by Victor Stello,

4 BY "R, GOOLD:

5 0 Let me focus on the Order itself, whether yecu played any
§ tele in the issuance of this Order, !'r, Callacgher?

7 A Jes.

8 n ‘That was that?

9 I3 I wag prirmarily the author in a2 major part,
1¢ ﬁﬁ 0f which documents in particular, sic?

11 2 The enclosure, starting on page five of the enclesure, the
12 firct enclosure icentifyinc those activities which should
13 be stopped and the Appendix A entirely.

14 HQ Let me make sure I understand what you're rvferring to
18 before Appendix A, The Order !l'cdifying Constructicn

1§ Perrmits itself?

17 A That's correct,
13 k The text of that Crder?

19 $ Serarate from the lecal citaticns,

20 E Cicé you believe it was necessary for the MNRC to {ssue such
2l an Order?

22 Definitely.

| (0 23 Thy?
24 To Qtop them frem doing any further work until the issue
Lafa



was completely resolved,

That's what I'm trying to get at, is what issue?

The issue of proceecding and doing work, remedial werk
prior te really resolving entirely the causes, what
corrective actions Acod to be taken to preclude further
Geficiencics frem cccuring and alse the sujtebility of the
reredies that they wera proposing, I recommendation had
been to issue an Orcder similar to this well in advance of
December, back in llarch of 1979,

"hat precipitated the decision to fcsue this Orler in
Cecember 1479, what brought the i{issue to 2 head?

I don't recall., I think it wac just the loeng process that
it took to getting all cf the parties in the I'RC to be in
agreement with icsuine the Orcer, the enforcement peorle,
the managcement, the recional parties,

‘’as there any problem with uravajlability of !'NC rersenncl

~N A

concerned with 'idland at this tine, and that {5 1077,
leadinc to the issuance of this Order because of Three
Mile Islanad?

Yes,

"hat problem, if any, was thoré?

"ell, our findinge were published in early l'arch of 15793,
Very shortly thereafter the Three Mile Island accicent

occurred and diverted considerable resources within the
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NRC from other plant issues,
How about with respect to geotechnical izsues?
1’0,
1o problem?
More the management and enforcement staff,
Let me dircet your attention to the first page of the
Créer Modifying Construction Permits, bottom paragriph.
The statement there aprears, second seutence, “This
investicgaticn revealed a breakdown in cuality assurance®
anc coces on with specifics, ''as that your conclucien?
Yes,
Did you ever discuss with !ir. Horn whether he agreec that
there had been & breakdown in quality assurance?
Yes,
t"hat dic he say?
Fe agreed,
o you recall when you had such discuscions?
"ot specifically.
I'm teying to finc out if you can put a specific tineframe
on this,
Ne, I can't.

MR, DRIRER: Por purpoces of the recerd, lr,
Goolc, this copy of the lnttc:: an Orcder from the NRC, I

édo not Lelieve is frem Consumers Pouer's files because all

Lafa Rudding Luzod Reporting Service ——— 306 .
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1 & of our desunents have the prefix nine. I don't know if
| 2 | this is fium the Dechtel file since it has a Nechtel
3 ceceipt stamp on ik,
v - I'Re GOOLE: I think you're right., This
8 woulc be from lic, Peck's files, I believe, because of the
s P,
7 RY IR, GOOLD:
9 0 Let me Aigect vour attenticen to pace two of the Order,
o There's a reference there te, in the first full rcar-grzph,
10 a staterment begins, second sentence, "In additicn, 28
11 descrited in Appendix ® to this Order, a material false
B statement as made in the FSAR in that the POID falsely
13 stated tﬁat"hll £il11 anc backfill were placec accerdirg
14 to Table 2.5+0,' This statement is materisl in thas this
18 porticn of the PSAr uc&lc have teen found unaccernteble
16 without further Staff analveis and cuesticne if the £enfl
17 : nad known that Categorv 1 structures had beun placed in
18 fact on random f£ill rather than centrolled compacted
1% cohecive €£ill as stated in the MPEAR," 'las that your
20 conclusion, sitc?
21 A In part,
i 22 0 Can you explain what was meant by the term random fill?
A 23 A i1 can only give you the detlpiexon that Consumers and
24 Bechtel themselves cdefined it as,
|
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Okay.

"Any £i11 free of organic material,"”

And you've used the term, the Orcder uses the term
controlled compactecd cohesive f£ill in the final line of
that paragraph., Uhat was your undecrstanding ag to what
thet meant?

Just what {t really stetes, It's gelfegunlanatorv.
Coentrolled in that there was centrole in placing anc
compactinge the fill and testing the £ill; Ccohasive in that
it was 2 clay nmaterial.

You've menticned that you were civen a definiticn ¢f
random £1ll by Pechtel nd Consumers Power people. ere
you aleo told by anyone from Dechtel or Consumers ?zwcr‘
that random £ill wae {n fact used {n place ef ccntrelled
compacted cochesive £ill?

It was showvn on the dravincs.

"hat <o you mean by the d:awinqs?‘

The drawings that identify the material that was to be
placed, It was identified as random £ill.

Ckay. And you consicered the difference between
controlled compacted cohesive fill and random £ill to be 2
material false statement?

Myself and the pecple from the VRR gectechnical

encineering branch.
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LY . GOOLD:

Let me ask why you reached that conclusion, why == did you
conclude there was a material differvice between
controlled --
l'Rs PRIKER: The cuestion before this

question, woulc you read it back, .hat lir. Coolc said? 1
thought he sai¢ that you consicered the differcnce Letween
tandom £ill and cchesive compracted £ill as 2 material
false statement, I don't think that's the wit weos!
tectimeny.

(The recuected porticn of the

record was read back as fo.lowst

*n. Ckay. Aac€ yor consicered the

difference between controlled

compacted £ill and random f£ill %o

ﬂl\

be a material false 3 .:tenentt

hy d{: you shage that cenclusion?
The reasons were as follows: One, it was not controllec,
two, it was not adequately compacicé te the recuirenents
that were stated in the FSAR ané, three, it was not

cohesive matarial, There were many coLher types of

materials, as the word random suggests, used,

0 Did you believe that the failure to control the centent of
the £ill had any contributing role in the soils problems?

Lathons il Luzod Reporting Service 30000 Norsh ¢ Hor
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2 Q tthy? that I'm trying to find out is, what is bad about
3

failing to control the content of the fill in your

i judgment?
5 » 1f one doesn't know at every peint in tire the iaterial
A that one {c using, then vou're likely te get {rto the
7 pgoblem that we now have at Milland without the centrols
8 that they had in prlace or that they dic not heve in place,
2 rﬁ Let me direct vour attentien to page four of the Order, 2
1C sentence there apnears, "’e have concluded that the
11 qual ivy essurance deficiencies .nvolving the scttlement of
12 the Dicsel Cenerator Puiléinc and soils activitics at tae
- 1iéland site, the falsé ctatement {n the PEAR and the
14 unresolved safety issue concerning the adeguacy of tho
il temedial action to correct the deficienciec in the scil
16 construction under and agounc safety=ralatec structures
17 and Systemgs are acdequate beges to rafuge B grent @
18 constructicon permit and that, therefore, suspension of
19 certain activities uncer Construction Permits "¢, CPFR=11
20 ang lo, CPPR-82 is warranted until the related safety
21 issues are resolved," Do you sece that lancuage, sir?
22 B Yes.
e Dié you agree with that?
24 F Absol utely.
Lafoyene Bualding Luzod choma{ Service — \m»iiﬁ- Hhey
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¢ If you had known that the £ill at the site was being
placed == i{ you had come to the site and done the sane
investigation in substance in !977 that you ¢icC beginning
in August of 1570, woulc you have come tC the sane
couclusion?
P, DRINER: OCbjecticn, leading, ¢2lls for
speculatien,
™ML WITNESR: Can I answer that?
PR, JRNEN:  If you feel you can give an
answer te that,
& 7es,
M, GOOLD: 1'hy don't we tike 2 Dreak here,
(A brief recess was helc¢ Auring

the proceedincs,)

BY ', CGOOLD:

Lat
A
'

0 Let re show you & document, which I'll asi the rpeporte

(Deposition Bxhibit Mo, CPC 223,

CPCO Piscussion of IC Ingpecticn
Factes Pesulting frem the Investicatiown
of the Dis2sel Cenerator Tuiléing
Settlement, dated 3-0+79, was marked
for Identification,)

BY Mp, GOOLD:

, 3]
Lafoyene Build Luzod Reporting Service —— \m“u"} ey

Suste A0 962.1176 Suute 220
Detrnt, Michigan 48220 Farmington Hills. Michgan 48018




A

&)

i B

Take as much time as you'd like to look through it, . I
first want to ask if you can i{dentify this as a copy of a
document submitted by Consumers Power to the !MRC and
teceived by you at or about the dates indicated, 1Tt's 2
thick one,

Yeah, I rec2ll ict.

Con you {Centify feor the record what it wag, to your
undecetanding, what this documont repregentetd to vour
undegstandine?

It's Consumers Power Company's recponeges to the firdince
that ve mede at a tagch Sth, 1979 meeting,

Piest of all, wvecre these in the nature of & response te
report 78-207

I don't believe 78«20 was jssued as of yet at this ;cint
in time, It was a response to what woulc generally Dbe
included {n 783-20 Sut it wae moce & response to what we
called our preliminary findincs as of lageh fth,

Let me direct your attention %o attachment numler ¢nc on
this document, which becins on page 817011133,

&1 right.,

And continuing through toc page, the last three digits are
148, And that comprises attachment one to this exhibit,
does it not? 'That is attachment one?

Attachment one is the, 25 entitled, Precgentaticn of

212

Lusod Reporting Service N840 Nershe e
962:1176 Suite 220
Detrost. Michigan 48220 Farmington Hills. Michygan 80)8




1 Investigation Findings of the Scttlement of the Diesel
2 conc;cto: Puiléing and Plant Area Fill, dated Pebruary 23,
3 1979,
f 4 o Pid you prepare thost investicaticen findincs?
$ b Entirely.
¢ A And what relaticn 4id the investication findings have %o
7 report 73-207 '
2 A They are == they parillel, in many re;peczs. the
® diccussion that's ccentained {n 7%-20,
10 o Ané were your investigation findings prepared under the
11 same ground rules as report 78-20? DBy that I mean, <id
12 you prepare these in the performance of your cCuties 22 an
13 HRC employee?
14 A Yes,
it O Did you prepare thesc as an official 'nC document?
15 2 Yas,
17 0 "ete thece {szued as a ;sublic docunent to Consumers Tewer?
19 A Yes.
1% 'ﬂ And in preparing the investication findincs what was the
20 purpose, vhat was your purpose {n preparing these
| 2l investigations fincdinge?
22 A Tc expedlticusly present to Consumers and Techtel the
b 23 results of our investigation at that peint in time rather
24 than wait for the formal repert, which ended up being
g
|
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1 7820, %2 be issued later on dewn the road,
2 0 And when you prepaced the investigation findings 4id you
3 have any understanding as te whother Consumers Power wonrlce
- be given an cpportunity to respon? to those findince?
- A These .» this document?
s n Yes,
P > Yes., "¢ encouraged that they respond,
2 0 Ané @i¢ Consumars Power de so?
e A Yes.
1¢ Hﬂ Did they prepar: any documents embedying a reeponse?
11 o Yes,
12 o "hat §s *hat?
13 A Attachment nunber twe to this cocument,
14 F§ And was attacament number twe submitted to the !'RC on or
i3 , about l'agch %, 197772
15 M Yes,
17 r hind what wag your understanding as to vhat Consumers
12 Power's == vwhat role 4ic Consumers Power's responge, play
19 in the regulatory procress?
20 v ith recard to what?
| 21 F First let's focus on report 78«20, 1I'm trying teo find out
: 22 vhat the framework is., You've {scsued a summary of vour
L 23 findings as attachment cone to this document; ic that
; 24 correct?
L et o b oy

| Detrot, Michgan 48200 Farmungton Hills Michigan 8018



) A, Yes, , !
2 e You encouraged Consuwers Power to respond; is that
: 3 correct?
o N A That's cosrece.
: L] e Thy did you do tha.?
: € ! Pecruse I think {t's duct 2 matter of conducting our
E 7 buginess, '"e make firdince, we look for 2 recpense %o
E 8 thoze £4: -
| 9 0 And that Jonte i6 attachment two to the document?
| 10 r That's correct.
E 11 i Dié you ever learn wvho was tne  “inciple draftoran, if
; 12 there wags such a percon, of the isumers Powar respenie?
i 13 A 1 don't recall, It was transmitted uader the evbmittal eof
| 14  Consumers Power.
E 18 ¢ Let nme direct your attention te page, well, the last three
| 16 gigits {n the secial rurber are 136, Peocussing on tha
; 17 second pacsgeaph up frem the besta, which beging, "Trom
. 12 August 1, 1977 to the cesscaticn of £ill operation with the
E 39 enset of the winter 1977-1372 season, there was a chance,®
] 20 ‘Rs DRIRER: Defore you go further, may 1
i 21 agsume the marcin handwrittean notaticn {5 yours?
[ 22 "R, GOOLD: Doet it say proper engineering?
it 22 MR, DRINER: That's what it says,
f 24 N, GOOLD: Okay, that's mine.
1
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' Did you have any reaction to that when you read it?

GOQOLD:
Y"hat I'c like to know is whether you ever learned why such
a change was made?

Ho. )

Let me direct your attention to Lhe page where the last
threce digits are 151, That page anc the rrevious one bear
the ﬁcading MRC Preliminary Pincing Dumber 8, Pic ycocu go
cver this submission by Consumere Pewer at or about the
tine it came in?

Yes,

Under the headinc MRC Preliminary Finding 8 there's the
discuseion which appears on page 21701160 &nd the neo:nt
page and the statement then appears, just before the
heading ancluSiohs on page two of wo, pace 21701161,
that "Dach uge-as-is disposition was evaluated by CPCo to
insure that the @ispositicning was consistent with qualiry

requi semente, ® Do you see that?

(1)

assurance progreé

(8

bz

Um= ha .

I don't recall that I dic, |
Look under the heading Conclusion, subparagraph B,
There's a statement, "Except for NCR 199, the corrective
action process was implemented," Do you know what that

reference to lNCR 199 was about?

. . 316
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& ilo, not offhand,

0 las a meeting held with anyone from Eechtel or Consumers
Power to go over this in which you participated?

2 I don't recall at thic point whether there was,

0 Let me direct your attenticn to page 21701190, Pirst let
me ask you to turn to the previous page, which identifiac
the cuestion responded to there, Do you see the referconge
to I'RC question "that is the conditicn of the soils under
all other plant arecs of thu cite"?

A "hete is that?

0 Tery top of the rage.

& Ckay ¢

0 Di¢ you review this porticn of the document == f'm SOLLY .
Let me state this is attachment threg to the eshibit?

2 That's correct.

B, DPIRER: 1that i{s tre Tates Mumber?
£Y MR, COOLD:
0 Let's go back to page 91701192, which is a cdocument marked

as attachment three, "Prelininary tlarch 5, 12379 Censumers

Power Company response to MRC question on the condition of
soils under all cther plant areas", I(/hat I'd like tc Know
is whether you received a copy of attachment three to this
exhibit at or about the same time?

Yes,

Luzaod Reporting Service
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And did you review it?

I don't recall specifically., It was submitted to us and

we were pursuing all submittale,

Let me direct y;ur attention finally to page °1701190, I
bottom paragraph, the discussion of the funiliary '
tuilding, Take a2 moment te read that if vou will.

Um=ha,

Did vou finé that response saticsfactory?

I don't think we made a determination whether it was
satisfactory or unsatisfactce y at that time,

This document was issued in llarch, is dated llartch 5, 1279,
Subsequently a requast was made for Consumers Power to

take borings at the Auxiliary Building; is that ceorrect? ;
That's correct. i
DPi¢ you participate in any deliberaticns recarcing whctha:‘
the request shoulc be macde for additicnzl borince 2t the i

duxiliary Duilding?

Yes,

Dic you telieve those berincs were needec?

I believe I convinced the pecrle that they were nceded,
Did you eve:‘discuss with anyone from Consumers Power this
response, tnat is the response on page °17011%C,

concerning the Auxiliary Zuilding?

JF o,
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Suite 630

Did.yob ever ask why borings were bein¢ taken on Category
1 structures elsewhere on the site but not at the
Puxiliary Building?
I don't recall.
Faving looked at this I'm trying to find out if you can
tecall any justification civen, to vour knowledge, by
Consumers Power regarcding why borinces haé not been taken
or at least éisclosed to¢ the !IRC throuch tiarch 1979 at the
ruxiliary Puiléine?

'R, DRIFER: You've asked cuite a few

different questions in there. First you asked if they had

2

been taken, then you asked if they had been disclese

.
I:n., GOOLD: QRead the cuesticn back,
(The requested portion of the
record was resd back as follows:

*n, Having locked at this I'm teving

(N

to £ind out if you can gecall any
ju;tification given, to your knowledge,
by Consumers Power regarding why
borings had not been taken or at least
diéclosed to the NKC throush March 1979
at the Auxiliary Duilding?")

MR, DRIKER: Just before you answer the

question, !Mr., Gallacher, I again urge you to speak on

X 319
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1 i personal knowledce and not to surmise or guess., &and it's

2 not clear to me from iir., Goolc's questicn when L. ic
3 talking about, what period of time he's asking you to
§i 4 tespond as of, an2 if you want an opportunity to review
s thi~ document to refrcsh your recollection, which is about

5 30 pages lenc, I would urge you to do that rather than

7 just hazarc a Quess cn something like that,

8 2 Up to ;:is point in tire?

9 BRY P, GOOLD:
10 0 That's richt, up to this roint in tire.
11 2 Consumers was of the contention that the goile settlenant
12 problem was localized, confined to the Diecel Generatct
13 Building, and even wher we conducted the mecting of liarch’

: 14 1' Sth the WnC's == based on the comments that Consumers was
15 maki5g t¢ the !IIRC we, I certainly, déidn't even beliove
16 | that they thoucht there wag any problem, '"e Lept
17 gcratching our heads almost in ject te the peiat vhere,
18 you know, we haven't convinced Consumere there's a problaem
1¢ at a1l as of yet., And that was what tricgered our I'PC's
20 investicating for the borings to be taken beyond the
21 Piesel Generator Buildinc and them responding to 50,54 F
22 questions, like the one, cuesticn number one and number
o 23 23, Unti) they recognized and acknowledged that they had
24 problem3, identified those problems and recommended
Lafayetie Buibding Luzod Reporting Service 30840 \Mh{s'om Huey
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corre-iive actions not much more was going to be done,
And subsaquently the borings you requested were in fact
taken at the Auxiliary BPuilding, were they not?
Throughout the site,
And chat did the borings show with respect to the £ill at
the Ausilierv Builcinc?
The came material that's underneath the Ciecel CGererctor
ruilcing,
Let me show ycu a2 document, which I'll ask the reporter to
mark as PX CPC 526,
(Deposition Expibit Mo, PX CPC 526,
Consumers Power Document from J. L.
Corley/R. C. "ollnéy t0 B M.

t‘arguglio, 3=30-79, Subject:

o
or
[
ot |
—
O
rmn

‘idlané Project=1RC Exit l'ec

m
o
~”

ec

-

Plarch 29, 1979, was mari
icentification,)
GCOLD:
This ic a Consumers Power document and I'c first like to
know if you recall having an enit meeting at the [licland
site on or about March 28-293, 19797
Yes,
‘’That is an exit meeting by the way?

Just a departure meeting that the NRC personnel brief or

Serv 321
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debrief with the li:'nsee as to what our findings were,

) At the March 28-29 exit neeting, !arch 29 exit meeting
rather, do you recall making a statement in substance as
incicated in the bottom paragraph of this puye?

b Yes,

0 Thy ¢i¢ you suggest 2 "jeint venture® to deternming
possible causes of the scttlement problem?

2 Pecauge up to that peint in tire it was my understending
that they werte not workinc jointly towarce the cemron
objective of fincing out what the problems were and how
they woulé identify corrective acticns if neeced,

YO You've used the *er~ "them" in that answer.

A Consumere and Techitel.

"That was the problem, if you know?
The problem was the soils settlement problem which wos
straining relaticns hetween the two companies,

That's all on that.

Let me show you a cdocument, which I'll ask

w

the reporter to nicrk as PX CPC 527,

(Ceposition Exhibit Mo, PX CPC 227,
‘“lirece-page handwritten document,

was marked for icdentification.)

GOOLD:

8 This is a handwritten document, which I'll represent at
: 322
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Suite A30

least to be Mr. Horn's handwri%ti~y, I believe, I'm
interested in particular on the final page of this
document, Pirst let me ask this: Did you interview a lir,
Eetts from DBechtel?

I believe we did,

Lo vou rec2ll what his position waeg?

Lot &t this.peint,

L) 1,

’as he involved in the soil: work?

e was a field encineer.

Di¢ you 2sk llr., Betts about the “Aifference between the-
modified proctor anc the Sechtel modified procteor

compaction standarde?

”
;CE.

= # . e - | o
Dic i'r. Detts cive yvou any explanaticn ag to, first, whic
e o 2 . PP s s e i
stanoard wos actuzlly us in the placenent ¢f t £111%

It's not clear at thic tine,
Did lir., Betts confirm that the Techtel modified proctor

-~

he £fielc encineering steff{ at the site?

(83

was usecd by
I believe that was his position ac that time,
Let me direct your attenticn tc about halfway down the

Lot ol |

page where the notation appears, "Strance, D1S557 -vs- 5II

and the next line states, "lonrey-mcre costly." First let |

Ehek
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- me ask whether you recall at least having lecl:d at this

document that's the subject of the D1557 compaction
standard versus Bechtel modified proctor that came up in
your interview of iir. Betts?

Yes,

And do you recall what explanation, if any, he gave 28 to
why the Eechtel modified proctor was used? .

I really don't,

Do vou recall being tecléd i{in substancas that a desecizicn had
been made to use a lacs costly comracticn ctandarc?

I really don't recall.

'R, DRIRER: Objection, leadinc cuesticn,

GOCLD:
Let me show you a cdocument, which I'll ask the raporter to
matk as PX NRC GO,

(Peposition EBxhibit e, B¥Y YIRC €0,

N

URC Inspection Report 79=0%, dJzted
April 9, 1979, was marked for
identificaticn,)

GOOLD:
Can you identify this document?
It's an !IRC Inspection Report 79-06,

Did you play any rcle in the preparation of this exhibit?

m I wrote it.
~A
"~ Luzod Reporting Service 30640 \onmmm Hwy
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Did you write in particular the Inspection Report which
appears beginning on page 2051776C?

Yes,

And dic you alsc prepare this report like the others in
the performance of your official cuties as an I'RC
emrloyee?

Yes,

Let me direct vour attention to pace six of the

Report, under the headinc CPCo Investicatic

Causes of the Plant Arez [ill Settlement,

there's a series of subparcgraphs, A throuch

see thoege?

Yes,

Do you recall what your source was for the information

stated in those subparagraphs?

Con Eorn,

Now ¢i¢ he communicate it to you?

I believe he gave me a sheet with that list on {t.
Le; me direct your attenticn to subparagraph L, the
reference there to inspection procedures after !arch
Lo you see that, sir?

Yes.

Do you recall what that was all about?

Mo, I don't., I was merely reporting what Consumers had
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given me as 2 list of possible causes.
Let me show you a document, which I'll ask the reporter to
mark as PX BEC 236,

Ceposition Exhibit No. P& REC

Interoffice liemerandum to &,

:vi'..

iy
i'icland, I'ichigan,
for identification,)

BY R, GOOLD:

o L.et me first ask this, You've cdeccriled vour recucst Zor

compaction equirment cualificetion reports, Do vou recall

14 when you first, approzimately when you first_m;do &
, 18 . recuest for that informaticn?
15 el Some time in 19789,
17 N Okay, Can you take a leck at this decument, ' 7€ 025, '
18 and tell me if vou received a copry of this on or about the
18 cdate indicated, lovember 192707
20 " I don't recall, It coes né: look familiar,
21 k Okay. Did you ever learn that tests of compacticn
22 equipment had been cone in llovember 1278 which indicated
ot 29 that, "Dased on the results of this test, heavier
24 equipment woulcd help increase the percent compaction anc
125
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that the clays should be compacted in lifts l2ss than
eicht inches in loose thickness"?

Yes,

T'ere you ever inlormed in substance that a compaction terct
hac been done in lovenmber 1973 with the conclusicn 2s I've

incicatec?

T don't recall.,

a

Let me show you a document, which I will ask the reportet
to mark as PY CPC S28,

Ceposition Exhibit Mo, CPC S28,

Oral Communicaticns Record,

Gated 5~12-20 and 5~13-7"0, was

macrked for identification.)

This is a document produced by Consumers Fower and appears
to be == is headed an Orzsl Comnunications RNecord, cvatal
S5=12=30 and 5-13-80, &And I'C like %o see I this
refreshes your recollection as to cduring what tines you
were requesting reports on cempaction equirment from
Consumers Power.

For about a year and a half,

Let me direct your attenticn to page two of this document,
A statement there appears, "!'r. Gallagher wondered how we

could have been placing soils since last summer if a

-
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10
11
12
13

14

22
23

24

quzlification report had not been reviewed and approved by
Quality."™ Dicd you make a statement in substance as

indicated there?

.S Yes,

Q Di2 you ever cet a response from Consumers Power?

L I don't believe so,

i tell, it's just 2bout noon, accordinc to my watch anywav,

t this it a convenicnt time to adjourn for the

"
o

I's sugge

£

ay, oiven l'r, ‘Gallacher's cemnitment, ancd we'll rasume
tomorrow morning,
(At 12:0C noon, the deposition

was adjourned,)
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